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T E L E V I S I O N



NOTICE 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 29th Annual General Meeting of the members of Jain Studios Limited will be held on Monday, 30th
 

Day of September 2019, at Jawaharlal Nehru National Youth Centre, 219, Deendayal Upadhyaya Marg, New Delhi –110002  at 

11.30 A.M. to transact the following business:- 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Fi st March 2019 and Reports of the 
Board of Directors and Auditors thereon. 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Bharti Jain (DIN: 00504140) who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-
appointment. 

 SPECIAL BUSINESS:
 

3. APPOINTMENT OF MR. ANAND SAHU (DIN 00407682),   AS INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
 

         Ordinary    Resolution: 

 “RESOLVED THAT Mr. Anand Sahu (DIN 00407682), who was appointed by the Board of Directors as an Additional Director of the 
 up to the date of this Annual General Meeting of the Company in

 terms of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) but who is eligible for appointment and in respect of whom the Company has 
received a notice in writing from a Member under Section 160(1)  of the 
Company, be and is hereby appointed as Director of the Company.” 

 “RESOLVED FURTHER
 

THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, the 
 Directors) Rules, 2014, read with Schedule IV to the Act and Regulation 17 and other 

applicable regulations of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
(“SEBI Listing Regulations”), as amended from time to time, the appointment of Mr. Anand Sahu, who meets the criteria for independence 
as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act along with the rules framed thereunder, and Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI Listing Regulations and 
who has submitted a declaration to that effect, and who is eligible for appointment as an Independent Director of the Company, not liable 

November 10, 2018 to November 09, 2023, be and is hereby approved.” 

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director and/or Company Secretary be and are hereby authorized to take such steps and to do all such 

acts, deeds, matters and things as may be required to give effect to the foregoing resolution.” 

 

 
4. APPOINTMENT OF MRS. RENU KAUL VERMA (DIN 01610744), AS INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY 

 
Ordinary Resolution:  “RESOLVED THAT

 

Mrs. Renu Kaul Verma (DIN 01610744), who was appointed by the Board of Directors as an 
Additional Director of the Company with effect from November l 
Meeting of the Company in terms of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) but who is eligible for appointment and in respect 
of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a Member under Section 160(1) of the Act proposing her candidature for the 

 hereby appointed as Director of the Company.” 

 
“RESOLVED FURTHER

 

THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, the 
 Directors) Rules, 2014, read with Schedule IV to the Act and Regulation 17 and other 

applicable regulations of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
(“SEBI Listing Regulations”), as amended from time to time, the appointment of Mrs. Renu Kaul Verma, who meets the criteria for

 
independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act along with the rules framed thereunder, and Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI L isting 
Regulations and who has submitted a declaration to that effect, and who is eligible for appointment as an Independent Director of the 

November 10, 2018 to November 09, 2023, be and is 
hereby approved.”

  
 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director/Company Secretary be and are hereby authorized to take such steps and to do all such acts, 
deeds, matters and things as may be required to give effect to the foregoing resolution.” 
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                                                                                                                  By order of the Board 
                                                                                                                  For JAIN STUDIOS LIMITED 

 

Place: New Delhi                                                                                     
DILIP KUMAR SINGH

 Date : 10th August 2019

(CEO & WTD) 

To Consider and if Thought fit to pass with or without modification the following resolution as an 



 
NOTES: 

 

1. The relative Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) setting out material facts concerning the 

business under Item Nos. 3, 4 and 5 of the Notice, is annexed here to. The relevant details pursuant to Regulation 26(4) and 36(3) of 

the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulation 2015(“SEBI Listing 

Regulation”) and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of 

directors seeking appointment/reappointment at this Annual General Meeting are also annexed herewith in respect of proposed 

Business(es) pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 are annexed hereto. 

2. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote 

instead of himself and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. The  instrument appointing the proxy, in order to be 

effective, must be deposited at the Company’s Registered 

before the commencement of the AGM. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies etc., must be supported by 

appropriate resolutions / authority, as applicable. A person can ac  and holding 

in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a 

Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy 

for any other person or shareholder.  

3. The Proxy in prescribed Form MGT-11 is enclosed herewith. Proxy shall not have right to speak at the Meeting and shall not be 

entitled to vote except on a poll. 

4. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend t y of the 

Board Resolution to the Company, authorizing them to attend and vote on their behalf at the AGM. 

5.  Members, Proxies and Authorized Representatives are requested to bring to the meeting, the Attendance Slip enclosed herewith, duly 

completed and signed, mentioning therein details of their DP ID and Client ID / Folio No. 

6. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Wednesday, 25th September, 2019 to 

Monday, 30th September, 2019 both days inclusive.  

7. As per Regulation 40 of SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended, securities of listed companies can be transferred only in dematerialized 

form with effect from April 1, 2019, except in case of request received for transmission or transposition of securities. In view of this and 

to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease of portfolio management, members holding shares in physical form 

are requested to consider converting their holdings to dematerialized form. Members can contact the Company or the Company’s 

Registrars and Transfer Agents, Beetal Financial & Computer Services Pvt. Ltd. (BEETAL) to prov s. 

8. To support the ‘Green Initiative’, Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses are requested to register the same with DPs / 

BEETAL. Members are requested to provide their e-mail address along with DP ID/Client ID to beetalrta@gmail.com and ensure that 

the same is also updated with their respective DP for their demat account(s). The registered e-mail address will be used for sending 

future communications. 

9. Members holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to intimate all changes pertaining to their bank details such as bank 

account number, name of the bank and branch details, MICR code and IFSC code, mandates, nominations, power of attorney, change 

of address, change of name, e-mail address, contact numbers, etc., to their depository participant (DP). Changes intimated to the DP 

pany and the Company’s Registrars and Transfer 

Agents, Beetal Financial & Computer Services Pvt. Ltd. (BEETAL s in 

physical form are requested to intimate such changes to BEETAL. 

10. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) and bank 

account details by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit 

the PAN and bank account details to their depository participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members 

holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN and bank account details to BEETAL. 

11. Members holding shares in physical form, in identical order of names, in more than one folio are requested to send to the Company or 

BEETAL, the details of such folios together with the share cert idated share 

12. In case of joint holders attending the AGM, the Member whos the 

Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote 
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13.  A Route Map along with Prominent L andmark for easy location to reach the venue of Annual General Meeting is annexed with the 

notice of Annual General Meeting. 

14.  As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is available for the Members in respect of the shares 

held by them. Members who have not yet registered their nomination are requested to register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13. 

The said form can be downloaded from the Company’s website www.jainstudiosltd.com (under ‘Investors’ section). Members holding 

shares in physical form may submit the same to BEETAL. Members holding shares in electronic form may submit the same to their 

respective depository participant. 

15. To prevent fraudulent transactions, Members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify the Company of any change in address 
or demise of any Member as soon as possible. Members are also advised not to leave their demat account(s) dormant for long. 

16. Members seeking any information with regard to the accounts are requested to write to the Company at an early date, so as to enable 
the Management to keep the information ready at the AGM. 

17. The Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2018-19 is being sent by electronic mode to those Members whose e-mail 
addresses are registered with the Company / Depositories, unless any Member has requested for a physical copy of the same. For 
Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses, physical copies are being sent by the permitted mode. Members may note 
that this Notice and the Annual Report 2018-19 will also be available on the Company’s website viz. www.jainstudiosltd.com 

18. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder, as amended from time to time, and 
Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Members are provided with the 
facility to cast their vote electronically, through the e-voting services provided by CDSL, on all the resolutions set forth in this Notice. 
The instructions for e-voting are given herein below. Resolution(s) passed by Members through e-voting is/are deemed to have been 
passed as if they have been passed at the AGM. 

19. The board of directors has appointed Mr. Krishna Kumar Singh of M/s KKS & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries (COP No. 
9760 & Membership No. 8493) as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting at the meeting and remote e-voting process in a fair and 
transparent manner. 

20. The facility for voting, either through electronic voting system or polling paper shall also be made available at the AGM and the 
Members attending the meeting who have not already cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right to vote at 
the AGM. 

21. The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast 
their vote again. 

22. At the AGM the chairman of the meeting shall after discussions on all the resolutions on which voting to be held, allow voting by use 
of Ballot/Poll paper by all those members who are present at the AGM but have not cast their vote by availing the remote e-voting 
facility.   

23. The Scrutinizer after the conclusion of voting at the AGM at the Meeting and thereafter unblock the votes 
cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall not make 
later than three days of conclusion of the Meeting, a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favor or against, if any, 
to the Chairman, who shall countersign the same and declare the results of the voting forthwith.  

24. At the twenty-Eighth AGM held on September 29, 2018 the members approved appointment of M/s Vikas Dahiya & Co. Chartered 
Accountants (Firm Registration No. 026025N) as Statutory Auditors of the Company to 
the conclusion of that AGM till the conclu s at 
every AGM, if so required under the Act. T on by 
Members at every AGM has been done away by the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 with effect from May 7, 2018. Accordingly, 

ment of statutory auditors at the twenty-Ninth AGM.  

25. All documents referred to in the accompanying notice are open for inspection at
hours on all working days up to the date of Annual General Meeting between 11:00 A.M to 1:00 P.M 

 
The instructions for e-voting are as under: 
 

(i) The voting period begins on Friday 27th September 2019 (09:00) A.M. and ends on Sunday 29th September 2019 (05:00) 

P.M.  During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the 

cut-off date (record date) of 23rd September, 2019 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by 

CDSL for voting thereafter. 

(ii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

(iii) Click on Shareholders. 

(iv) Now Enter your User ID  

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company. 

(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any 

company, then your existing password is to be used.  
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(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, members holding shares 

in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the 

so used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other 

company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly 

recommended not to share your password with any other person 

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

(xi) Click on the EVSN for the JAIN STUDIOS LTD. on which you choose to vote. 

(xii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the 

option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to 

the Resolution. 

(xiii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on ou wish to 

te, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

(xv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

(xvi) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page. 

(xvii) If a demat account holder has forgotten the changed pass click on 

Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 

(xviii) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting availa ble for android based mobiles. The m-

Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple and Windows phone users can download the app from the 

App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while 

voting on your mobile. 

(xix) Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians 

{ Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on to 

www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporate. 

{ A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

{ After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The Compliance User 

would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

{ The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they 

would be able to cast their vote.  

{ A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, 

should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

(xx) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-vot ing 
manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 

                                                                                                                                                      By order of the Board 
                                                                                                                                                  For JAIN STUDIOS LIMITED 

 
Place: New Delhi                                                                                                                                                       DILIP KUMAR SINGH 
Date: 10th August 2019                                                                (CEO & WTD) 
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For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as 

well as physical shareholders)

Ÿ Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the 

first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN field.

Ÿ In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0's before the number after 

the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence 

number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field.

Dividend Bank 

Details  OR Date 

of Birth (DOB)

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your demat account or in the 

company records in order to login.

Ÿ If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the member id / folio number 

in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (iv).



Explanatory Statement Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
 

Item No. 3 
The Board at its meeting held on 10th November, 2018, upon the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, and subject 
to the approval of the Shareholders, has considered the -appointment of Mr. Anand Sahu_as an Independent Director for term of five 
consecutive years upto the period of 9th November, 2023. 

 in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.The Company has 
received declaration from him stating that he meets the criteria of independence as prescribed under subsection (6) of Section 149 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 (1) (b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.In the 

the condition for the appointment as Independent Director IV of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Regulations for his appointment as an Independent Director. 
Save and except Mr. Anand Sahu, being an appointee and his relatives, none of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / 

ially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at item no. 3 of the Notice. 
The Board of Directors recommends the resolution at item no. 3 as Ordinary Resolution for the approval of the Members.  

Item No. 4 
The Board at its meeting held on 10th November, 2018, upon the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, and subject 
to the approval of the Shareholders, has considered the -appointment of Mrs. Renu Kaul Verma_as an Independent Director for ter
consecutive years up to the period of 9th November, 2023. 

om being appointed as director in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.The 
Company has received declaration from him stating that he meets the criteria of independence as prescribed under subsection (6) of Section 
149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 (1) (b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015.In the opinion of the Board, the appointment as Independent Director as spec
Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Regulations for his appointment as an Independent Director. 
Save and except Mrs. Renu Kaul Verma, being an appointee and his relatives, none of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the 
Company / their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interest  no. 4 of the 
Notice. 
The Board of Directors recommends the resolution at item no. 4 as Ordinary Resolution for the approval of the Members. 

 

(1) Nature of industry: Media Industry 

(2) Date or expected date of commencement of commercial production: The Company was incorporate on 03/01/1991 and had already 
commenced production thereafter.   

(3) In case of new companies, expected date of commencement of activities as per project
appearing in the prospectus: Not Applicable 

 
(4) Financial performance based on given indicators :  

 Financial year          :-       2018-19            

Gross Revenue          :-       11.46 Lakhs            

:-       (119.52) Lakhs              

Rate of Dividend      :-        NIL               

Earning per share   :-        (0.42) 

 
(5) Foreign investments or collaborations, if any.:  Not Applicable 

 
II. Other information 

 
(1) ue to temporary closure of Jain TV.  
(2) Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement: The management of 

the company.
 

(3) terms: Barring unforeseen circumstances, the Company hopes to 

 

 
 DETAILS OF DIRECTOR SEEKING APPOINTMENT /  RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

 (Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,   2015 

 
 Name of the 

Director 
Mr. Anand Sahu Mrs. Bharti Jain Mrs. Renu Kaul Verma 

Mr. Anand Sahu, aged 45 
years is the Director of our 
Company. He has been 
appointed as Independent 
Director of our Company on 
November 10, 2018. He is 
Member of Minimum Wages 

Mrs. Bharti Jain, is one of 
the Promoter and Non- 
Executive Director of the 
company. She is Non-
Executive Director of the 
Company since 14/11/2015.  

  

Mrs. Renu Kaul Verma, aged 48 years is the 
Independent Director of our Company. She 
has been appointed as Independent Director 
of our Company on November 10, 2018. She 
is a publisher with a decade of experience as 
a former journalist with leading newspapers 
like The Indian Express and Hindustan 
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Advisory Board at Ministry of Labor 

and Employment, Govt. of India.,

Joint-Director at Bharat Institute of 

Technology Sonipat (BITS) and 

M e m b e r  o f  H i n d i  A d v i s o r y 

Committee at Ministry of Finance. 

He is Social Worker of Bharatiya 

Janata Party (BJP) and working for

Social Security of the Unorganized 

Workersat Bharatiya Janata Party

(BJP).

 
 
 

Times. She is the Founder Director 
of Vitasta Publishing, Which has 
carved out a niche for itself with 
showstopper books on Mahatma 
Gandhi, Subhash Bose, JP, 
Narendra Modi, Patel, Shastri and 
several others. Social discrimination
and gender inequality are issues 
close to her heart and she has 
supported and encouraged several 
woment writers, Noor Zaheer's 
Denied by Allah and My God is a 
Woman addresses archaic practices 
like Triple Talaq and Halala, while 
Taslima Nasreen's No Country for 
Women talks of the pathetie status 
of woment in this male dominated 
world. Renu Kaul Verma has been a 
part of many Literary Events, panel 
discussions, debates, seminars and 
conferences. She has co-authored a 
biography on one of the most 
enigmatic leaders of our time, Selvi 
Jayalatiha.

 

Route Map
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Relationship with 
any Director(s) of 
the company

No inter-se relation with any 
director

Daughter  in law of Dr. Ragini 
Jain

No inter-se relation with any 
director

Directorship held in 
other Companies

Nil 1. Jain Communication and   
Electronics Private Limited

2. Subhag Traders Private 
Limited

3. Jain Internet Limited

1. Vitasta Publishing Private 
Limited

2. Objective Research Survey And 
Analysis Services Private 
Limited

Memberships / 
Chairmanships of 
Committees in 
Public Companies

Jain Studios Limited :-

1. Audit Committee

2. Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee

3.Stakeholders ’ Relat ionship 
Committee

Nil Jain Studios Limited :-

1.  Audit Committee

2. Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee

3. Stakeholders’ Relationship 
Committee

Shareholding

Remuneration 

Nil

Nil Nil

Nil

Nil

2559 Shares



 
Dear Shareholders, 

 
Your Directors are pleased to present the 29th (Twenty Ninth) Annual Report of Jain Studios Limited together with Audited Financial 
Statements and Auditor’s Report for the Financial Year ended as on 31st March 2019.  
 
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

The Financial Highlights for the year ended 31st March 2019 are given below: 
 

          (Rs. In Lakhs) 

Particulars 
 

2018-19 2017-18 

Total Income  25.21 321.45 

Items and Tax               
(126.22) (127.98) 

Interest           0.54 1.19 
iation, Exceptional items and Tax (126.76) (125.17) 

Depreciation           77.47 77.95 

Exceptional Items (Income) 
 
Exceptional Items (Expenses) 

- 
 

- 

- 
 

- 
  (204.23) (203.12) 

Tax Expense 
MAT/Current Tax  
Deferred Tax  
MAT Credit Entitlement           

 
- 

(84.71) 
- 

 
- 

(85.96) 
- 

           (119.52) (117.16) 

 
SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS   
 

st March 2019 was Rs. 25.21 Lakhs as against Rs. 321.45 Lakhs in the 
st March 2018. The Loss before Tax for the year under review was Rs. (204.23) Lakhs as against Loss 

Rs. (119.52) Lakhs as against 
Rs. (117.16) Lakhs

 
DIVIDEND 
 

s in the current year, your directors regret their inability to recommend any 

 
TRANSFER TO RESERVES 
 

 
 
 
 

 

EW & FUTURE OUTLOOK. 
 
The Company’s is in the business of electronic media (broadcasting). The Company operated a 24-hour News and Current Affairs Channel 
under the brand name “JAIN Television”.  The Company has currently sought talks with the Ministry of Information and Broadcasting to 
resolve pending matters and re-start the channel. 
 
Further the Company has been operating in start up mode and the new business plan is being developed whose viability is being0 tested , 
including restart of broadcasting business. 
 
HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT 
 

Human Resource is not only an integral part of any organization but also strive its success and growth. The Company 
believes that human resources are the key resources and integral part the organization and endeavors to create a culture of 
openness and empowerment amongst its employees and provide good carrier development. 

Your Company believes in trust transparency & teamwork to improve employees productivity at all levels and is committed to 
the welfare of the employees and their families by putting review and reward system in place. 

BOARD’S REPORT
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
 

Pursuant to Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), in relation to the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year 

 

a) in the preparation of the annual acco h, 2019, the applicable accounting standards had 
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2019 and of the 

intenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and 
other irregularities; 

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 
ols are 

adequate and were operating effectively. 
f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems 

were adequate and operating effectively. 
 

 

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 

in Section 164 (2) of the Companies Act, 
2013. 

 
COMPOSITION 

 
Your Board comprises of Six Directors including three Independent Directors. Independent Directors have provided their declarations both at 

ng that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under Companies Act, 2013 and 
SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015. During the year under review Mr. Anand Sahu, Mr. Ved Pratap 
Vaidik and Mrs. Renu Kaul Verma have appointed as Additi onal Director (Non-Executive Independent Director) on 10th November, 2018.  

 
 
 
 

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

The Board of Directors of your Company, during the period under review i.e. Financial year ended March 31, 2019,  met 5 (Five) times on 
21st May, 2018, 30th May, 2018, 14th August, 2018, 10th November, 2018 and 14th February, 2019. The details of which are given in the 
Corporate Governance Report. The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 
and as per SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirement) Regulations 2015. 

 
Retirement by Rotation 

 
As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Bharti Jain, Director (DIN: 00504140) of the Company is liable to retire by rotation in 
the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, seeks re-appointment. The Board of Directors recommends her re-appointment. 

 
Necessary resolutions regarding appointment of aforesaid Director have been included in the notice convening the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting. 

 
Key Managerial Personnel 

 
In compliance with the requirements of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Key Managerial personnel of the Company are *Mr. 
Dilip Kumar Singh, Chairman & Whole Time Director, **Mr. Suni th April, 2019 and 
***Mr. Ashok Kumar, Com th February, 2019.  

 
During the year under review:  

 
*Mr. Dilip Kumar Singh, Chairman & Whole Time Director appointed on 21st May, 2018. 

 
th June, 2018 & appointed on 11 th April, 2019. 

 
***Mr. Ashok Kumar, Com th February, 2019. 

 
****Mr. Deepanshu Arora, has resigned th September, 2018. 

 
 

Board Evaluation 

 
The board of directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board committees and individual directors pursuant to 
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the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the corporate governance requirements as prescribed by under SEBI (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015. 
 
The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the basis of the criteria such as the 
Board composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning etc. 
 
The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the committee members on the basis of the 
criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc. 
 
The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“NRC”) reviewed the performance of the individual directors on the basis of 
the criteria such as the contribution of the individual directors to the Board and committee meetings like preparing on the issues to be 
discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc. In addition, the Chairman was also evaluated on the key 
aspects of his role. 
 
In a separate meeting of Independent Directors held on 14th February, 2019 performance of non-independent directors, performance of the 
board as a whole and performance of the Chairman was evaluated. Based on such report of the meeting of Independent Directors and 
taking into account the views of executive directors and non-executive directors the Board had evaluated its performance on various 
parameters such as Board composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, effectiveness tributions 
from each Directors etc. 
 
AUDITORS  
 
Statutory Auditor  
 
The Statutory Auditors M/s Anisha Bansal & Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, having Firm Registration Number 031189N have 
resigned as the Statutory Auditor of the Company on 16 th July, 2018.  
 
The Board appointed M/s Vikas Dahiya & Co., Chartered Accountants, Firm Registration cy 
caused due to resignation of M/s Anisha Bansal & Co., Chartered Accountants.  The Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold off ice from 
the conclusion of the 28th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 33rd  Annual General Meeting of the Company. The 
Shareholders approved the appointment of M/s Vikas Dahiya & Co., Chartered Accountants, Firm Registration Number 026025N in duly held 
Annual General Meeting of the Company on Saturday, 29th Day of September, 2018.  
 
In accordance with the companies amendment act, 2017 enforced on 7th

. 
 
 
Explanation by the Board of Directors on Auditor’s Observations  
 
1. Necessary follow up and proceeding related to pending issues with the concerned authorities has been accomplished.  
 
2.  In the opinion of the management since the case is sub-judice, the amount as per court’s order has been shown as Contingent Liability 
 
3. In respect of MAT credit entitlement amounting to Rs. 26.45 Lakhs recognized and carried over based on management perception and 
our inability to comment thereon, we are seriously considering implementation of a new business plan and are hopeful that the same will be 
taken care of in the new business case 
 
4. In respect of recognition and carryover of deferred tax assets (net) amounting to Rs. 965.46 Lakhs based on management perception in 

years against which such assets can be realized. We are hopeful that the new 
business plan being evaluated will take care of the same. 
 
5. Company has asked SASF to come for discussion for settlement of dues. SASF, vide its letter (LOA) dated 02.03.2019 has agreed for 
fresh One Time Settlement (OTS) of dues, subject to certain terms and conditions and upon payment of Rs. 750.00 Lakhs (as per Appendix) 

rst tranche payment of Rs. 50.00 Lakhs, 
as per payment schedule, on or before 02.04.2019. The Management, vide its letter dated 11.04.2019 to SASF, has applied for ext ension of 
time for making the payments,  has 
 
6. Company’s business at presen are no ongoing disputes and claims. However, the balance 
sheet seems to carry some old claims and a separate exercise is being undertaken to ascertain if the claims are valid or need to be written 
off. 

 
Secretarial Auditor 
As per the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/S KKS & Associates, Company Secretaries in practice to undertake the 
Secretarial Audit of the Company.  
 
The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith in Annexure I. 
 
The report of Statutory Auditor and/or Secretarial Auditor form tion or adverse 
remarks are self-explanatory and do not call for further explanation. 
 
INTERNAL AUDITOR 
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M/S  Gulshan Bhardwaj & Co Chartered Accountant continue to be the Internal Auditors of your 8-19 
 

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

 
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture and Associate Companies. 

 
COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ON BOARD MEETING AND GENERAL MEETING 

 
The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India on Board Meetings and 
General Meetings. 

 
POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILS 

 
The Company's policy on directors' appointment and remuneration and other matters provided in Section 178(3) of 
the Act has been disclosed in the corporate governance report, which forms part of this directors' report. The board on recommendation of 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee approved Remuneration Policy for Director, KMP and Senior Management Employee are also 
available at the website of the company. 

 
BOARD COMMITTEES 

 
Detailed composition of the mandatory Board Committees viz. Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee, Stakeholder Relationship Committee and no. of meetings held during the year under review and other 
related details are set out in the Corporate Governance Report which forms a part of this Report. 

 
DISCLOSURE REGARDING MAINTAINANCE OF COST RECORD 

 The Company is not required to maintai
(1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMAN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) 
ACT, 2013 

 In accordance with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & 
Redressel) Act, 2013 and the Rules framed there under for prevention and redressal of complaints of sexual harassment at workplace, along 
with a structured reporting and redressal mechanism. The Company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal 
Complaints Committee under the said Act. There were no complaint regarding sexual harassment by any women employees (permanent,

 contractual, temporary, trainees) who 
are covered under this policy till the date of this report. 

 AUDIT COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS 

 The Audit Committee has recommended for deposit of all statutory dues such as Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Service Tax, 
Sales Tax/VAT, Custom Duty, Cess, TDS and any other material st  the necessary returns to the 
concerned departments before due date to avoid unnecessary interest, penalties and prosecutions 

 PENDING STATUS OF PREFERENTIAL ISSUES AND REDUCTION OF SHARE CAPITAL  

 Company had allotted 38,00,000 and 15,00,000 equity shares on 25.08.2005 and on 25.02.2006 respectively to the Indian Promoter Group 
Companies against the conversion of 53,00,000 share warrants allotted on 26.08.2004. Thereafter, Company got the in-principle approval 
from BSE for listing of said shares vide their letter dated 26.05.2008 with the condition of in-principle approval from NSE also. However, NSE 
did not grant any listing and trading permission of said 53,00,000 shares allotted by the Company on preferential basis due to certain lapses 
of erstwhile SEBI (DIP) Guidelines.  

 Non listing of the said 53,00,000 Equity Shares led to a mismatch between the "Issued Equity Share Capital" & "Listed Equity Share Capital" 
of the Company.  

 It may be noted that the "Issued Equity Share Capital" has to be in line with the "Listed Equity Share Capital", as per the Stock Exchanges.  

 Hence it was proposed by the Board for reduction of the unlisted 53,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, issued at a premium of Rs.9/- 
each, by paying off/ returning the entire paid up share capital on the unlisted 53,00,000 (Fifty Three Lac) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully 
paid up, to those allottees, who had subscribed to the said preferential allotment of 53,00,000 equity shares made by the Company and 
thereby extinguishing all those shares. Further, apart from above, it was proposed to issue upto 4,77,000 (Four Lac Seventy Seven 
Thousand) Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each fully paid up at par in one or more trenches to these allottees against and in 
proportion to the share premium amount received by the Company @ Rs.9/- each per share (53,00,000 equity shares) from these allottees. 
The said resolutions were approved by the shareholders of the Company at their AGM held on 30th September 2011.

 
 

Company received NOC from NSE and BSE vide their letter dated 06.03.2012 and 04.04.2012 respectively and part creditor(s) of the 
relating to Re-Organisation and Reduction of share capital with the Hon’ble High Court of 

Delhi pursuant to Section 391 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. However, pursuant to SEBI circular dated 
04.02.2013, Company was required again, to obtain the NOC from BSE and NSE alongwith the observation/approval of SEBI, as the 

before 04.02.2013 due to some technical and procedural 
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formalities including non-issue of NOC by SASF. 
 

ft copy of said scheme alongwith other ce or their 
NOC with the observation and approval of SEBI. However, after review and observation of SEBI, again Scheme of Reduction shall be 

h the 
Hon’ble High Court of Delhi/any other appropriate authority.  

ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES AND WARRANTS TO THE PROMOTERS OF THE COMPANY  

60,50,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up of the Company at a premium of Rs. 2.50/- each per share and 51,50,000 Warrants 
convertible into equivalent number of equity shares of Rs.10/- each at premium of Rs.2.50/- each per share  issued and allotted  to the 
Promoter of the Company on 23.04.2012 against the consideration of full application money and 25% warrant money. Thereafter, Company 
allotted 31,58,700 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up at a premium of Rs.2.50/- per share to the Promoter(s)  of the Company on 
17.10.2013 by converting 31,58,700 Warrants out of 51,50,000 allotted Warrants on receiving balance warrant money. Total consideration 
from issue of equity shares and warrants as mentioned above was utilized by the Company to clear the agreed OTS amount of Rs.11.00 
Crore in cash to SASF and some outstanding statutory dues of the Company.   

LISTING OF EQUITY SHARES  

Listing Application along Rwith necessary and NSE for listing of 60,50,000 equity shares of Rs. 
10/- each fully paid up of the Company at a premium of Rs. 2.50/- each per share allotted to the Promoter of the Company and 50,00,000 
equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up at par of the Company  allotted to Stressed Assets Stabilization Fund (SASF) respectively. With 
reference to our said listing application, BSE vide their letter dated 30.07.2012 has given the listing approval. But trading permission will be 
granted by BSE subject to obtaining of listing approval from NSE and some other formalities with NSDL & CDSL. Listing approval from NSE 
is awaited.  

Further, on allotment of 31,58,700 equity shares on 17.10.2013, listing application had her 
for listing of these shares at BSE & NSE.  

 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS
  

 

Particulars of loans, guarantees and investments made by the Company required under section 186 (4) of the Companies Act, 2013 are 
given in Notes to the Financial Statements.

 
 

RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS  

reportable under Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. The related party 

 

PECUNIARY RELATIONSHIP OR TRANSACTIONS OF THE NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND DISCLOSURES ON THE 
REMUNERATION OF THE DIRECTORS  

All pecuniary relationship or transactions of the non executive directors vis-a-vis the company, along with criteria for such payments and 
disclosures on the remuneration of directors along with their shareholding are disclosed Form MGT-9, which forms a part of this Report.   

INTER SE RELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN THE DIRECTORS 
 

Mrs. Bharti Jain, Woman Director of the Company Daughter in law of Dr. Ragini Jain (Woman Director of the Company). 
 

E-VOTING 
 

The Company is providing e-voting facility to all members to enable them to cast their votes electronically on all resolutions set forth in the 
Notice. This is pursuant to section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 
2014 and Regulation 44.2 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure requirements) Regulations 2015. To comply with the requirements 
of new Companies Act, 2013 and to ensure good governance for its members, your Company has provided e-voting facility for its last year 
general meetings to enable its members to participate in the voting electronically. The instruction(s) for e-voting for ensuing Annual General 
Meeting is also provided with notice to shareholders of this Annual Report. 

 
 

DEPOSITS  
 

The Company has not accepted or renewed any deposit under during the year under review. 
 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN  
 

The extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 as required under Section 92(3) of the Act read with Companies (Management & 
Administration) Rules, 2014 is annexed to this report in Annexure II. The link of the same is also available at the website of the Company. 

 
VIGIL MECHANISM 

 
The Company has framed and implemented a vigil mechanism named as Whistle Blower Policy to deal with instances of fraud and 
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mismanagement, if any. The details of the Whistle Blower Policy are provided in the Corporate Governance Report and also hosted on the 
website of the Company. 
 

 the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition 
and Redressal) Act, 2013. 
 
PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING  
 
The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate in securities by the Directors and 
designated employees of the Company. The Code prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and the designated 
employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when the Trading 
Window is closed. The Code of Conduct to regulate, monitor and report Insider trading is uploaded on the Company's website 
 
 
RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
Effective risk management is essential to success and is an integral part of our culture. While we need to accept a level of risk in achieving 
our goals, sound risk management helps us to make the most of each business opportunity, and enables us to be resilient and respond 
decisively to the changing environment. 
 
Our approach to risk management assists us in identifying risks early and addressing them in ways that manage uncertainties, minimize 
potential hazards, and maximize opportunities for the good of all our stakeholders including shareholders, customers, suppliers, regulators 

Strategic, Operational, Financial, and Legal/Regulatory. 
 
In accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 Company has adopted risk management policy, approved by Board of Directors and established a risk management framework to 
identify, mitigate and control the risk and threatens of risk. 
 
 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
 
The Company is not required to formulate Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy and Commi criteria 

 
 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION BETWEEN THE DATE OF THE BOARDS 
REPORT AND END OF FINANCIAL YEAR 
 
There were no material changes and commitments affecting the ncial 
year and the date of this Report.  
 
SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS  
 
There is an order from MIB affecting the license of the broadcasting channel. Company has taken the matter with the Ministry of Information 
and Broadcasting, as well as with the Hon’ble TDSAT and is certain that the issue regarding the license will be resolved favorably in favor of 
the company. 
 
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND ADEQUACY 
 
The Company has established adequate internal control systems, commensurate with its size and nature of business and such systems are 

onsidering the changing business scenario from time to time, the Audit 
Committee of the Board of Directors reviews the adequacy and effectiveness of internal control systems and suggests improvement for 
strengthening them. 
 
COMPLIANCE WITH THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 
 
The company’s equity shares continue to be listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) and National Stock Exchange (NSE) which has 
nationwide trading terminals. All compliances with respect to the SEBI (Listing Obligating and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 
has been duly made by the company except payment of annual listing fees. 
 
 
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTI ON AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 
 
Information Pursuant to Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014: 
 

A- Energy conservation – The Company makes continuous efforts to explore new technologies and techniques to make the 

B- Technology absorption – Company uses Indian technical manpower to operate Indian and imported infrastructure. 
C- Foreign Exchange earnings and out go: 

 Earnings in foreign exchange              : NIL  
 Expenditure in foreign exchange      : NIL 
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PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 
 
The industrial relations with the workers and staff of the Company remained largely cordial throughout the year. Since the business of the 

severely impacted, this has led to some discontent amongst certain employees. 

  Requisite disclosures in terms of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, as amended, are given to the extent applicable attached in Annexure-III 

 
LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES 
 

Listing Fees for the year 2017-18 and 2018-19 to BSE and for the 
year 2016-17 , 2017-18 & 2018-19 to NSE where the Company’s shares are listed. 
 
DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES 
 
16.80% of the Company’s paid up equity share capital is in dematerialized form as on 31.03.2019. 
 
The Registrars of the Company is Beetal Computer & Financial Services Pvt. Ltd. Beetal, House, 3rd Floor, 99, Madangir, BH - Local 
Shopping Centre, Near Dada Harsukhdas Mandir,  New Delhi – 110 062. 
 
FRAUD REPORTING 
 
During the year no fraud has been reported to the Audit Committee / Board. 
 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
 
Information Technology continues to be an integral part of your company's business strategy. The Company is working on SAP platform 

er transactions and people, effectively on real time basis. 
 
CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS 
 
There is no change in the nature of the business of the company. 
 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE & POLICIES 
 
We strive to attain high standards of corporate governance while interacting with all our stakeholders. The Company has duly complied with 

Corporate Governance Code as stipulated with Stock Exchanges and SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015. A separate section on Corporate Governance along with Cert level of 

Compliance is annexed in Corporate Governance report. 

 
Management Discussion and Analysis Report for sure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is presented in separate sections forming part of the Annual Report.  
 
APPRECIATION AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to bankers, associates, consultants, customers, suppliers, 
contractors and various Government Authorities for their continued support extended to your Company's activities during the year under 
review. Your Directors also gratefully acknowledge the continui m in the 
company. 
 
 
  

For and on Behalf of the Board  
  Jain Studios Limited   

 
Place: New Delhi 
Dated: 10th August, 2019  

       
                     Mr. Dilip Kumar Singh     Mrs. Bharti Jain 
         Whole Time Director                Director 
               DIN: 02960503      DIN: 00504140 
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Annexure 1  
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2019 
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies  

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
 
To, 
The Members 
Jain Studios Ltd. 
Scindia Villa, Sarojini Nagar 
Ring Road, New Delhi-110023 
 
I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by 
Jain Studios Limited (CIN: L92199DL1991PLC042611) (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner 
that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

 books, papers, minute books, forms and retu
the Company and also the information provided by the Company, ed representatives during the conduct of 
secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the com ed on 31st 
March, 2019 (‘Audit Period’), the Company has, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has 
proper Board processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 
 

inancial 
year ended on 31st March, 2019 according to the provisions of: 
 

I. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder; 

II. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made thereunder;  

III. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations & Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

IV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (FEMA) & the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct 

Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; Not Applicable to the Company during the 

Audit Period 

V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): - 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009; - Not 

Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period 

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) 

Guidelines, 1999 - Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period; 

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 - Not Applicable to the 

Company during the Audit Period; 

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 - Not Applicable to the Company 

during the Audit period;  

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 - Not applicable to the Company 

during Audit period. 

 

 
i. Uplinking / downlinking policy/guidelines issued by Ministry of Information and Broadcasting; 

ii. The Cable Television Network (Regunlsa)t iAoct, 1995 and rules framed thereunder; 

iii. Intellectual Property Rights related laws; 

iv. Standards of Quality of Service (Duration of Advertisements in Television Channels) (Amendment) Regulations, 2013 issued by 

Telecom Regulatory Authority of India; and 

v. The Telecommunication (Broadcasting and Cable Services) Inte rconnection (Digital Addressable Cable Television Systems) 

Regulations, 2012. 

 
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited and 

SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
During the Audit period under review and as per representations he Company 
has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, Listing Agreements etc as mentioned hereinabove. 
 
I further report that: 
 
- The Board of Directors of the Company was duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non- Executive Directors and 

Independent Directors expect for the period as stated with report.  
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- Adequate notice was given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings. Agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent in advance, 
and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further informat  for 
meaningful participation at the meeting. 

 
- Decisions at the Board Meetings, as represented by the management and recorded in minutes, were taken unanimously. 
 
I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company 
to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 
 
I further report that: 
{ The Company has been directed by SEBI and 

earlier, with BSE and NSE for their NOC subject to further obser
Hon’ble High Court of Delhi/any other appropriate authority for regularization of pending unlisted 53,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- 
each, issued at a premium of Rs.9/- each to the promoters of the Company during F.Y.2005-06. 

{ Listing Approval from BSE had been obtained for listing of 60,50,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up of the Company at 
a premium of Rs. 2.50/- each per share allotted to the Promoter of the Company and 50,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully 
paid up at par of the Company allotted to Stressed Assets Stabilization Fund (SASF) respectively. However Listing approval from 
NSE is awaited. 

{ Further on allotment of 31,58,700 equity shares on 17.10.2013  by conv ith 
up is going on for listing of these shares at BSE & NSE. 

{ The listed companies are required to pay the annual listing fees to the Stock Exchange where its securities are listed as per 
Regulation 14 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 before the 30th of April every year. 
During the year, the company has not paid the Annual Listing Fees to BSE & NSE . 

{ The company has received a 60 days Demand Notice (Statutory Notice) dated 22.11.2016 from SASF of Rs. 3,08,21,75,643/-. As per 
the said notice, if the company fails to pay the said amount, SASF as a Secured Creditor shall be entitled to enforce its security 
interest without intervention of the Court or Tribunal by taking recourse to measures given under Chapter III of the SARFAECI Act 
(but not limited to) taking over of possession and/or management of the Secured Assets for realizing its dues. Against the said  
demand notice dated 22.11.2016, the company has nding. 

{ The company has received a show cause notice dated 09.12.2016 from Debt
appear before it on 11.01.2017 against the app ry of the Debts due to Banks and Financial 
institutions Act. 1993, for recovery of its debts of Rs. 308,21,75,643/-. The e-in it 
stated that the show cause notice is comp ions of 
law and therefore liable to be dismissed with exemplary costs in favour of the answering Defendants. The Matter is pending with 
DRT-1,Delhi.  

{ The Company paid the amount of Rs. 11 Crores in cash to SASF without any outstanding and 50,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- 
each fully paid up at par of the company amounting to Rs. 5 Crores has been issues and allotted to SASF on 23.04.2012. The 
company has been in discussion with SASF for setting the above mentioned matter and on 02.03.2019 received an offer for One Time 
Settlement. 

{ The Company has not appointed the Company Secretary within prescribed time during the period under review. The Company 
om September 30, 2018 and new Company Secretary was appointed 

w.e.f. 14th February, 2019. 
{ During the Period under Review, the company was in the default in composition of Board of Directors. Subsequently, the Company 

has complied the regulation regarding board composition w.e.f. 10th November, 2018. 
{ During the Period under Review, the company was in the default w.r.t. constitution of various committees. Subsequently, with the 

appointment of directors  w.e.f. 10th November, 2018 the company has complied the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and various 
regulations of SEBI(Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements)Regulations, 2015. 

{ The Company is listed on both the Stock Exchanges i.e, NSE & BSE. Compliance cert
40(10) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 was obtained timely but there was inadvertently 

Stock exchange. However, the Co ge 
dated 14/11/2018. 

{ Pursuant to regulation 31 of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011, there was some delay in 
complying the requirement of above said regulation within the pr  Stock 
Exchange dated January 14, 2019. 

. 
 

 
 

For KKS & Associates 
Company Secretaries 

          Place: New Delhi 
          Date: 10   August 2019th

       
Krishna Kumar Singh 

Proprietor 
C.P. No.9760  

                                           Membership No.: F8493 
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 Annexure-II 
   FORM NO. MGT 9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
 

 
  
 

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: 

 
1. CIN L92199DL1991PLC042611 

 

2. Registration Date 03/01/1991 

 

3. Name of the Company Jain Studios Ltd 

 

4. Category/Sub-category of the 

Company 

 Company limited by shares 

Indian Non Government Company 

 

5. 

contact details 

Scindia Villa, Sarojini Nagar, Ring Road, New Delhi-110023. 

Tel No. 011-65060618 ; Web: www.jainstudiosltd.com 

 

6. Whether listed company Yes 

 

7. Name, Address & contact details 

of the Registrar & Transfer Agent, 

if any. 

M/s Beetal Financial & Computer Services (P) Ltd. 
Beetal House, 3rd Floor, 99 Madan Giri,  
BH-Local Shopping Complex 
New Delhi-110062 
Tel no. 91-11-29961281-83 

 
 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY  

All the business activities contributing 5 % or more of the total turnover of the company are as follows: 

 
S. No. Name and Description of main products / 

services 
NIC Code of the 
Product/service 
 

%  to total turnover of the company 

1 Other Services         - 100 % 

 
 

III. PARTICULAR OF HOLDING, SUBSIDARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANY: NOT APPLICABLE 

 
 

IV.  SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 
 

 Category-wise Share Holding 

 

Category 
of 
Shareholde
rs 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of 
the year 

% Change 

[As on 1-April-2018] [As on 31-March-2019] during 

  Demat Physical Total % of Total 
Shares 

Demat Physic
al 

Total % of 
Total 
Shares 

the 
year    

A. 
Promoter s 

        

  

    

    

(1) Indian 
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a) 
Individual/ 
HUF            

204,159 6,050,300 6,254,459 21.88 204,159 
6,050,3

00 
6,254,4

59 
21.88 0.00 

b) Central 
Govt 

- -  - - - -  - - - 

c) State 
Govt(s) 

- - - - - - - - - 

d) Bodies 
Corp. 

396,295 10,468,900 10,865,195 37.99 396,295 
10,468,

900 
10,865,

195 
37.99 0.00 

e) Banks / 
FI 

- - - - - - - - - 

f) Any other 
- - - - - -  -  - 

Total 
shareholdi
ng of 
Promoter 
(A) 

600,454 16,519,200 17,119,654 59.87 600,454 
16,519,

200 
17,119,

654 
59.87 0.00 

B. Public 
Shareholdi
ng 

                  

1. 
Institutions 

- - - - - - - - - 

a) Mutual 
Funds 

- 
1,900 1,900 0.01 

-0.01 

b) Banks / 
FI - 

5,000,000 5,000,000 17.49 

- 
   

-
17.49 

c) Central 
Govt 

- 
- 1,900 1,900 0.01 

0.01 

d) State 
Govt(s) 

- - - - - - - - - 

e) Venture 
Capital 
Funds 

- - - - - - - - - 

f) Insurance 
Companies 

- - - - - - - - - 

g) FIIs 
- - - - - -  -  - 

 h) Foreign 
Venture 
Capital 
Funds 

- - - - - - - - - 

i) Others 
(specify) 

- - - - - -  -  - 

Sub-total 
(B)(1):- 

- 5,001,900 5,001,900 17.50 - 
1,900 1,900 0.01 

-
17.49 
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2. Non-
Institutions 

                  

a) Bodies 
Corp. 

767,149 21,100 788,249 2.75 727,537 21,900 
749,43

7 
2.62 -0.13 

i) Indian 
- - - - - -  -  - 

ii) Overseas 
- - - - - - - - - 

b) 
Individuals 

- - - - - - - - - 

i) Individual 
shareholder
s holding 
nominal 
share 
capital upto 
Rs. 2 lakhs 

2,282,899 163,529 2,446,428 8.55 2,405,775 
162,22

1 

 
2,567,9

96 
 

8.98 0.43 

ii) Individual 
shareholder
s holding 
nominal 
share 
capital in 
excess of 
Rs 2 lakhs 

953274 84500 1037774 3.63 865,410 
508450

0 
5,949,9

10 
20.81 17.18 

c) Others 
(specify) 

- - - - - - - - - 

Non 
Resident 
Indians  

31485 - 31485 .11 35156 - 35156 .12 
    
0.01 

Overseas 
Corporate 
Bodies 

- 2,000,000 2,000,000 6.99 - 
2,000,0

00 
2,000,0

00 
6.99 0.00 

Foreign 
Nationals 

- - - - - - - - - 

Clearing 
Members 

800 - 800 0.00 5339 - 5339 0.02 0.01 

Trusts 
- - - - - - - - - 

Foreign 
Bodies - D 
R 

- - - - - - - - - 

Individual 
HUF  

168292 100 168392 .58 165190 100 165290 .58 0.00 

Sub-total 
(B)(2):- 

4,203,899 2,269,229 6,473,128 22.64 4,204,407 
7,268,7

21 
11,473,

128 
40.12 17.49 

Total 
Public 
Shareholdi
ng 
(B)=(B)(1)+ 
(B)(2) 

4,203,899 7,271,129 11,475,028 40.18 4204407 
7,270,6

21 
11,475,

028 
40.13 0.00 
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C. Shares 
held by 
Custodian 
for GDRs & 
ADRs 

- - - - - - - - - 

Grand 
Total 
(A+B+C) 

4,804,353 23,790,329 28,594,682 100.00 4,804,861 
23,789,

821 
28,594,

682 
100.00 0.00 

 
B) Shareholding of Promoter- 

Sr 
No. 

Shareholder’s 
Name 

Shareholding at the beginning of the 
year [As on 1-April-2018] 

Shareholding at the end of the year 
[As on 31-March-2019] 

% change 
in 
shareholdi
ng during 
the year 

  

  No. of Shares % of total 
Shares of 

the 
company 

%of 
Shares 
Pledged / 
encumbe
red to 
total 
shares 

No. of Shares % of total 
Shares of 

the 
company 

%of 
Shares 
Pledged / 
encumbe
red to 
total 
shares 

 

1 
Jinendra Kumar 
Jain 

6,250,100 21.86 0.00 6,250,100 21.86 21.10 0 

2 Bharti Jain 2,559 0.01 0.00 2,559 0.01 0.0 0 

3 Ragini Jain 100 0.00 0.00 100 0.00 0 0 

4 
Rikabh Chand 
Jain 

100 0.00 0.00 100 0.00 0 0 

5 Sadhna Asthana 1600 0.01 0.00 1600 0.01 0 0 

6 
Ankur Services 
& Growth Fund 
Ltd 

86,495 0.30 0.00 86,495 0.30 0.02 0 

7 
Dr Jain Airways 
Pvt. Ltd. 

456,000 1.59 0.00 456,000 1.59 0 0 

8 
Dr. Jain Video 
On Wheels Ltd 

1,579,350 5.52 0.00 1,579,350 5.52 05.52 0 

9 
Dr. Jain Clinic 
Pvt. Ltd 

650,000 2.27 2.26 650,000 2.27 2.26 0 

10 

Jain 
Communication 
Electronis Pvt 
Ltd. 

1,866,000 6.53 1.28 1,866,000 6.53 6.53 0 

11 
Noida Software 
Technology  
Park Ltd. 

1,579,350  5.52  1, 579,350 5.52  5.52 0 

12 
Sadhna Publicity 
Services Pvt. Ltd 

924,000 3.23 2.04 924,000 3.23 2.04 0 

13 
Shambhu Dayal 
Ilam Chand Pvt. 
Ltd 

1,864,000 6.52 1.27 1,864,000 6.52 6.52 0 

14 
Sona Press Pvt. 
Ltd 

1,860,000 6.50 0.88 1,860,000 6.50 6.12 0 

  TOTAL 17,119,654 59.87 7.73 17,119,654 59.87 55.69 0 

 
 

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) 
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Sr. No Particulars Shareholding at the beginning of 

the year 

[As on 1-April-2018] 

Cumulative 

Shareholding during 

the year 

[As on 31-March -

2019] 

No. of shares % of total 

shares of the 

company 

No. of shares % of total 

shares of 

the 

company 

 At the beginning of the year 17,119,654 59.87   

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Promoters Shareholding during the 

year specifying the reasons for 

increase / decrease (e.g. allotment 

/transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.): 

NIL NIL NIL NIL 

 At the end of the year   17,119,654 59.87 

 
      D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): 

Sr. No For Each of the Top 10 

Shareholders 

Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year 

[As on 1-April-2018] 

Shareholding 

at the end of 

the year 

[As on 31-
March-2019] 

No. of shares % of 

total 

shares 

of the 

company 

No. of shares % of total 

shares of 

the 

company 

1 Stress Assets Stabilization Fund 5,000,000 17.49 50,00,000 17.49 

2 Gaynor Ltd. 2,000,000 6.99 20,00,000 6.99 
3 Globe Capital Market Limited. 5,54,200 1.94 5,54,200 1.94 
4 Anant Kumar Jain 124,570 0.44 124,565 0.44 
5 Sandeep Jain 1,02,000 0.35 1,02,000 0.35 

6 Ankit Gupta 56,796 0.20 56,796 0.20 

7 Ved Prakash Goel 73,162 0.26 76,592 0.27 
8 Nahid Zafar Shaikh 53,517 0.19 53,517 0.19 
9 Mustafa Arif 50,850 0.18 50,850 0.18 
10 Raja Sharma 47,206 0.17 47,206 0.17 

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

Sr. No Shareholding of each Directors and each Key 

Managerial Personnel 

Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year 

[As on 1-April-2018] 

Cumulative 

Shareholding 

during the year 

[As on 31-

March-2019] 

No. of 

shares 

% of total 

shares of 

the 

company 

No. of shares % of total 

shares of 

the 

company 

1. Bharti Jain      
 At the beginning of the year 2559 0.01 2559 0.01 
 
 

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / 
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.): 

N.A N.A N.A N.A 

 
 

At the end of the year 2559 0.01 2559 0.01 

2. Ragini Jain      
 At the beginning of the year 100 0.00 100 0.00 
 Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters 

Shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / 
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.): 

N.A N.A N.A N.A 
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 At the end of the year 100 0.00 100 0.00 

      

F) INDEBTEDNESS  
 
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment. 

                                                                                                                                                                          (In Rs.) 

  

Secured Loans 
excluding deposits 
(Rs.) 

Unsecured Loans 
(Rs.) 

Deposits 
(Rs.) 

Total 
Indebt
edness 
(Rs.) 

Indebtedness at the beginni
  

  

    

i) Principal Amount 

 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

ii) Interest due but not paid 

 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 

 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Total (i+ii+iii) 
Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Change in Indebtedness dur

 

 

  

* Addition 
 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

* Reduction 
 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Net Change 
 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Indebtedness at the end 

 

 

  

i) Principal Amount 

 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

ii) Interest due but not paid 
 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

iii) Interest accrued but not due  
 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Total (i+ii+iii) 
 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 
 

XI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL- 
 

 Remuneration To Managing Director, Whole-Time Directors and/or Manager: 

 
Sr. No. Particulars of Remuneration Mr. Dilip Kumar Singh, Chairman & Whole 

Time Director 
Total 
Amount 
(Rs.) 

     NIL 

1 Gross salary 23,60,000 NIL 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) 
of the Income-tax Act, 1961 

NIL NIL 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 
1961 

NIL NIL 
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Income- tax Act, 1961 
NIL NIL 

2 Stock Option NIL NIL 

3 Sweat Equity NIL NIL 

4 Commission 

-  others, specify… 
  
  

NIL NIL 

5 Others, please specify NIL NIL 

  Total (A) 23,60,000 NIL 

  Ceiling as per the Act   

B. Remuneration to other Directors 
                                                                                                                                                                (In Rs.) 

Sr. No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total 
Amount 

1 Independent Directors Mr. Anand Sahu Mr. Ved Pratap 
Vaidik 

Mrs. Renu Kaul 
Verma 

  

Fee for attending board /committee 
meetings 

- - - - 

Commission - - - - 
Others, please specify - - - - 

Total (1) - - - - 

2 Other Non-Executive Directors Dr. (Mrs.) Ragini 
Jain 

Mrs. Bharti Jain   

Fee for attending board /committee 
meetings 

- - 
 - 

Commission - - 
 

- 

Others, please specify - - 
 

- 

  
Total (2) - - 

 - 

  

Total =(1+2)                                                                                  - 

  
Total Managerial Remuneration                                                                                  - 

  
Overall Ceiling as per the Act   

    N.A 
 

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD 
                                                                                                                                                                    (In Rs.) 

Sr. No. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel 

    *CEO Mr. Ashok Kumar 
(Company 
Secretary) 

Mr. Sunil 
Kumar 

Malhotra 
(CFO) 

Total 

1 Gross salary     

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 

N.A 46,071 10,80,000   

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 
1961 

N.A -  - 

Income-tax Act, 1961 
N.A  -  

2 Stock Option N.A -  - 

3 Sweat Equity N.A -  - 

4 Commission N.A -  - 

-  - 

  others, specify… N.A -  - 

5 Others, please specify N.A -  - 

  Total N.A 46,071 10,80,000   
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XII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 
Type Section of the 

Companies Act 
Brief 
Description 

Details of Penalty / 
Punishment/ 
Compounding fees 
imposed 

Authority 
[RD / NCLT/ 
COURT] 

Appeal 
made, 
if any 
(give 
Details) 

A. COMPANY 

Penalty   N.A   N.A   N.A   N.A   N.A 

Punishment   N.A   N.A   N.A   N.A   N.A 

Compounding   N.A   N.A   N.A   N.A   N.A 

B. DIRECTORS 

Penalty   N.A   N.A   N.A   N.A   N.A 

Punishment   N.A   N.A   N.A   N.A   N.A 

Compounding   N.A   N.A   N.A   N.A   N.A 

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Penalty   N.A   N.A   N.A   N.A   N.A 

Punishment   N.A   N.A   N.A   N.A   N.A 

Compounding   N.A   N.A   N.A   N.A   N.A 

 
 

For and on Behalf of the Board 
 Jain Studios Limited 

Place: New Delhi 
Dated: 10th August, 2019          
                   Mr. Dilip Kumar Singh          Mrs. Bharti Jain 
                       DIN: 02960503                                                                                  DIN: 00504140 
                             CEO & Whole Time Director                                                                    Director 
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ANNEXURE-III
 

 

PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION OF EMPLOYEES  

{Pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014}  

The information required under Section 197 of the Act read with rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given below:  

A. Remuneration of each Director and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) along with particulars of increase in remuneration during the 
an remuneration of employees and comparison of remuneration of each KMP 

against Company’s standalone performance:  

Name of Director /Key 
Managerial Personnel 

*Remuneration 
(Rs. in Lakhs) 

% increase in 
Remuneration 

Ratio of Director’s 
Remuneration to 
Median 
Remuneration 

Comparison of 
remuneration of each KMP 
against Company’s 
performance 

   % of Turnover % of 
Net 

before 
Tax 

Non-Executive Directors*      

Ragini Jain 0.00 Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Bharti Jain 0.00 Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Anand Sahu 0.00 Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Ved Pratap Vaidik 0.00 Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Renu Kaul Verma 0.00 Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Executive Directors      

Dilip Kumar Singh 23.60 Nil  91.44  
Key Managerial Personnel      

Sunil Kumar Malhotra 10.80 Nil NA 41.84  
Ashok Kumar .47 Nil NA 1.82  
Deepanshu Arora 1.80 Nil NA 6.97  

*Non-Executive Directors remuneration excludes Sitting Fees. 
#During the Financial Year 2018-19 there is a loss before tax of Rs. (204.23) Lakhs 

 
 

Sr. No. Requirement Disclosure 
01 The Percentage increase in median 

remuneration of employees in FY 
Nil 

02 Number of permanent employees on the rolls 
of the Company  

8 (As at 31st March 2019) 

03 The explanation on the relationship between 
average increase in remuneration and 
Company’s performance 

 

During the year, turnover of the Company was decreased by 92.05 % and 
there is no average increment in remuneration. 

04 Comparison of the remuneration of the key 
managerial personnel against the performance 
of the Company. 

 

The aggregate remuneration of Executive Directors & Key Managerial 
Personnel was 142.07% of turnover and there is loss before tax of Rs. 
(204.23) 
Managerial Personnel was Increased by 13.25% as compared to previous 
year. 

 
  Particulars Market Capitalization 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 
Price Earnings 
Ratio 

05 Variations in the market capitalization of the 
Company, price earnings ratio as at the 
closing date of the current and previous 

31.03.2019 
31.03.2018 
Change % 

     1143.78 
 (451.80) 

# 
# 

 

  
Closing Market Price (In Rs.) 

06 Percentage increase or decrease in the 
market quotations of the shares of the 
Company in comparison to the rate at which 
the Company came out with the last public 
offer 

 31.03.2019 
28.06.1996* 
Change % 

BSE 
3.51 
90.00 
(96.10%) 

NSE 
2.85 
90.00 
(96.83%) 

* Public Issue for Equity Shares of the face value of Rs.10/- each for cash at a premium of Rs. 80/- per share. 
# During the F.Y. 2017-18 and 2018-19 there are Loss before Tax of Rs. (203.12) Lakhs and Rs. (204.23)  respectively. 

 07 Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than There has been no average annual 
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point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial 
remuneration. 

increase in the salaries of 
employees during the year while the 
average increase in managerial 
remuneration during the year was 
nil as no managerial remuneration 
has been paid. 

08 Key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the 
Directors. 

Managerial Remuneration has been 
paid during year as the Managing 
Director voluntarily has not opted for 
the remuneration. No Variable 
Component of Remuneration 
availed by the Directors. Since the 
business of the Company was 

severally impacted, this has led  
to some discontent amongst 
certain employees 
 

09 The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid Director to that of the employees 
who are not directors but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director 
during the year 

Not applicable 

10 as per the remuneration policy of the 
remuneration is as per the 
remuneration Policy of the 
Company. 
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variable component

temporary close and case flow was



(As required under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 
 

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
 

Corporate Governance assumes a great deal of importance in the business life of Jain Studios Limited. The Company’s philosophy on 
corporate governance is based on the belief that timely disclosures, transparent accounting policies, and a strong and independent Board go 
a long way in preserving shareholders trust while maximizing long-term shareholders value. It has been a constant endeavor on the part of 
the Company to follow good Corporate Governance by following the principles of transparency, accountability and integrity in functioning, so 

 the social obligation entrusted upon the corporate sector.

 
  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

Composition of the Board of Directors as at March 31, 2019  

Category of Directors No. of Directors Percentage to total no. 
of Directors 

Executive Directors 1 16.67 
Non-Executive Independent Directors 3 50 
Other Non-Executive Directors 2 33.33 
Total 3 100%  

The present composition of the Board is in conformity with requirements as stipulated under Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.   

Five (5) times. The dates of the meetings are 21st May 2018, 30th May 2018, 
14th August 2018, 10th November 2018 and 14th February 2019. 

 

Particulars of Directors and their attendance at the Board meetings, General Meeting held during the year, i.e. between April 1 , 2018 to 
March 31, 2019 and also their other Directorships/Chairmanship held in Indian Listed companies and membership/chairmanship of various 
Board committees as at 31st March 2019 are as under:   

 

Name  Category Relations
hip with 
Each 
Other 

Board 
Meeting 
attended 
during the 
year 

Attendan
ce at 
Last 
AGM 

No. of Directorship 
in other Listed 
companies  

No. of Committee   positions 
held# 

Chairman Member 

Mr. Dilip 
Kumar 
Singh 

Executive 
Director 

No inter-
se 
relation 
with any 
director 

4 Yes - - 1 

Dr. (Mrs.) 
Ragini 
Jain 

Promoter- 
Non-Executive 
Director 

 

Mother in 
Law of 
Mrs. 
Bharti 
Jain 

4 No - - - 

Mr. 
Anand 
Sahu 

Non- Executive 
Independent 
Director

 

No inter-
se 
relation 
with any 
director 

1 No - 1 2 

Mr. Ved 
Pratap 
Vaidik 

Non- Executive 
Independent 
Director 

No inter-
se 
relation 
with any 
director 

0 Yes - 1 0 

Mrs. 
Renu 
Kaul 
Verma 

 
 

Non- Executive 
Independent 
Director 

No inter-
se 
relation 
with any 
director 

1 No - 1 

 
 
 
 

2 

 

 
Ms. Bharti 
Jain 

 

Non- Executive 
Non-
Independent 
Director 

Daughter 
in Law Dr. 
J.K Jain & 
Dr. Ragini 
Jain 

5 Yes - - 

 
 
 

1 
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The Board Meetings of the Company are governed by a structured agenda. The Board meetings are generally held at the Registered and 
i. The Company Secretary in consultation with the Chairman and Whole Time Director & Chief 

major agenda items, backed up by relevant and comprehensive background 
information, are sent well in advance of the date of the Board meeting(s) to enable the Board members to take informed decision. Any Board 
Member may, in consultation with the Chairman, bring up any matter at the meeting for consideration by the Board. Senior management 
personnel are invited from time to time to the Board meetings to make requisite presentations on relevant issues or provide necessary 
insights into the operations / working of the Company and corporate strategies. The Board periodically reviews Compliance Reports in 
respect of various laws and regulations applicable to the Company.  

Information supplied to the Board:  

1. Annual operating plans of business, Capital budget and updates. 
2. Quarterly results of the Company and its operating divisions/manufacturing units and business segments. 
3. Performance of manufacturing units and functioning of key executives. 
4. Minutes of meetings of audit committee and other committees of the board and also resolutions passed by circulation. 
5. The information on recruitment and rem oval of the 

6. Details of joint venture or collaboration agreements entered into. 
7. Borrowings, term Loans and Investment of surplus funds as and when happened. 
8. Transactions that involve substantial payment towards goodwill, brand equity or intellectual property. 
9. Notices like show cause, demand, penalty, prosecution which are material and ma d by the 

company and also non-receipt of payments for goods sold by the Company. 
cant developments in Human Resources/Industrial Relations front like 

signing of Wage Agreements etc. 
11. Sale of material nature, of investment/subsidiaries/assets, which is not in normal course of business. 

isting requirements. All other matters required to be placed before the 
Board for its review / information / approval under the statutes, including SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 or as may be directed by the Board. 

 

CONFIRMATION REGARDING INDEPENDENCE OF DIRECTOR 
 

Pursuant to Regulation 149 (6) and Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 
declaration of Independence submitted by the Independent Director, the board of t irectors 

ng Regulations and are independent of the Management.  

 
BOARD COMMITTEES 

 
Particulars of Meetings of Board Committees held during the year along with details of Directors attendance at such Committee Meeting(s) 
are detailed herein: 

 
 Audit Committee Nomination & Remuneration 

Committee 
Stakeholder Relationship 

Committee 
No. of Meetings held 2 2 2 
Mr. Dilip Kumar Singh NA NA 2/2  
Dr. (Mrs.) Ragini Jain NA NA NA  
Mr. Anand Sahu 2/2 2/2 2/2  
Mr. Ved Pratap Vaidik NA 2/2 NA  
Mrs. Renu Kaul Verma 2/2 2/2 2/2

 

Ms. Bharti Jain 2/2 NA NA
 

 Note: NA denotes that the director is not a Member of such Committee. Nil denotes that the director has not attended any meeting 
of such Committee during the year. 

 In compliance with the requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Section 149 read with 
Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, the Independent Directors of the Company met on February, 14, 2019

 
to review performance of 

the Chairman and other Non Independent Directors, evaluate performance of the Boar
management and the Board.  
Details of Board Committees are as mentioned herein:

 
 a) AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

 Constitution 

 The Audit Committee of the Board comprised of Three (3) Non-Executive Directors including Mrs. Renu Kaul Verma Independent Director as 
Chairman, Mrs. Bharti Jain, Non-Independent Director as Member and Mr. Anand Sahu, Independent Director as Member. During the 
Previous Financial Year, Shri Vishnu Bhagwan, Shri M.D. Asthana and Shri Anil Kumar have resigned from the Board on 28 th February, 
2018, 1st March, 2018 and 8th March, 2018 respectively. As on November 10, 2018 the board has reconstitute the Audit Committee Due to 
this composition of Audit Committee is not in compliance of Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement)

 Regulations, 2015 till 10th November, 2018. As on 10 th November, 2019, the board has reconstituted the Audit Commiittee with the above 

Board Procedure 
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said Composition. 
 
During the year under review, Two (2) meetings of the Audit Committee were held on 10 th November, 2018 and 14th February 2019 
respectively. 
 

Name of Director No. of Meetings Held No. of Meetings Attended 
Mrs. Renu Kaul Verma 2 2 
Ms. Bharti Jain 2 2 
Mr. Anand Sahu 2 2 

 
Terms of reference 
 
The Terms of reference and role of the Audit Committee include the following: 
 

{ ncial 

{ Review and recommend the Revenue budgets and Capital budgets followed by updates from time to time. 
{ Recommending to the Board, the appointment/re-appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of the Statutory Auditors 

{ Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit 
discussion to ascertain any area of concern. 

{ nction, adequacy of the internal control systems and other services 
rendered by the statutory auditors. 

{ Reviewing the functioning and weaknesses, if any, observed by the internal auditors, management opinion on such weaknesses 
and solutions from time to time. 

{ s i.e. directors responsibility statement under Section 134of the 
Companies Act, 2013, accounting policies and practices, compliances with listing and other legal requirements, disclosure of 
related party transactions, implementation s 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Draft 
Audit Report before submission to the Board for approval. 

{ Reviewing, with the management, the 
{ To look into the reasons for any default/delay, if any, in the payment to the Lenders/Bankers/Financial Institutions, Debenture 

holder, Creditors and Shareholders (in case of dividend declaration). 
{ Reviewing the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism; 
{ Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any 

ations, experience & background, etc. of the candidate. 
 

The Audit Committee also reviews adequacy of disclosures and compliance with all relevant laws. In addition to these, in compliance with 
requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Audit Committee has been vested with 
powers and functions relating to Risk Management which inter alia includes (a) review of risk management policies and business processes 
to ensure that the business processes adopted and transactions entered into by the Company are designed to identify and mitigate potential 
risk; (b) laying down procedures relating to Risk assessment and minimization; and (c) formulation, implementation and monitoring of the risk 
management plan. 
 
 
b) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
 
Constitution 
 
The Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee meets the requirements of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  
 
As at March 31, 2019, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of three (3) Non-Executive Directors viz. Mr. Ved Pratap 
Vaidik, Mr. Anand Sahu and Mrs. Renu Kaul Verma . The Committee members meet from time to time to look into the matters Related to 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee.  
 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprised of three (3) members as Shri M.D. Asthana, Independent Director as Chairman, 
Shri Vishnu Bhagwan, Independent Director and Dr. (Mrs.) Ragini Jain as Members. During the year Shri Vishnu Bhagwan and Shri M.D. 
Asthana have resigned from the Board on 28th February, 2018 and 1st March, 2018 respectively. Due to this, composition of Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee is not in compliance of Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 till 
10th November, 2018. As on 10 th November, 2019, the board has reconstituted the Nomination and Remuneration Commiittee with the 
above said Composition. 
 
During the year under review, Two (2) meetings of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee were held on 10th November, 2018 and 
14th February 2019 respectively.  
 

Name of Director No. of Meetings Held No. of Meetings Attended 
Mr. Ved Pratap Vaidik 2 2 
Mr. Anand Sahu 2 2 
Mrs. Renu Kaul Verma 2 2 
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Terms of reference 
 
The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee include:  
 

{ Formulation of guidelines for evaluation of candidature of individuals for nominating and/ or appointing as a Director on the Board 
including but not limited to recommendation on the optimum size / 
experience, retirement age, number of terms one individual can serve as Director, suggested focus areas of involvement in the 
Company, process of determination for evaluation of skill sets, etc. 

{ Formulation of the process for evaluation of functioning of the Board – individually and collectively and making recommendation 
as to the Board remuneration including the salary and/or commission payable to the Directors; 

{ Recommend nominations / appointments to the Board, including Executive Directors /Independent Directors and suggest the 
terms of such appointments; 

{ Recommend all elements of remuneration package of Whole-time Directors including increment / incentives payable to them 
within the limits approved by the Board /Members; and 

 
Remuneration Policy 
 
The guiding principle of the remuneration policy of the Company is that the remuneration and other terms of engagement / employment shall 
be competitive enough to ensure that the Company is in a position to attract, retain and motivate right kind of human resource(s) for 
achieving the desired growth set by the Company’s management year on year thereby creating long-term value for all stakeholders of the 
Company. An extract of the Remuneration Policy approved by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Board has been included 
as a part of this Annual report and posted on company’s website: www.jainstudiosltd.com 
 
 
Remuneration payable to Executive Directors 
 
Mr. Dilip Kumar Singh is working as Chairman & Whole Time Director of the Company. During the Financial Year 2018-2019, Rs. 23.60 

Lakhs remuneration or commission has been paid to Mr. Dilip Kumar  Time 

Director of the Company. 

Remuneration payable to Non-Executive Directors/Independent Directors  

a) The Company is not paid any sitting fee to Non-Executive Directors of the Company for attending Board/Committee meetings.  
b) During the year under review, the Company has not paid any remuneration to any Non-Executive Directors.  
c) There has been no pecuniary relationship or transactions of the non-executive director’s vis-à-vis the Company during the year. 
d) No other payments were made to such directors. 

 
Number of Shares held by Directors  
  
Dr. (Mrs.) Ragini Jain, who is holding 100 Equity Shares and Mrs. Bharti Jain is holding 2559 Equity Shares in the Company.   

C) STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 
 
 Constitution 
 
As at March 31, 2019, the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee comprises of two (2) Non-Executive Directors and one (1) Executive 
Director viz. Mr. Anand Sahu, Mrs. Renu Kaul Verma and Mr. Dilip Kumar Singh. The Committee members meet from time to time, inter alia, 
to look into redressal of shareholders' grievances such as transfer, transmission, dematerialization of shares, issue of duplicate share 

sing the mechanism of investor grievance redressal to ensure cordial investor relations. 
 
The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee comprised of three (3) members as Shri M.D. Asthana, Independent Director, Shri Vishnu 
Bhagwan, Independent Director and Dr. (Mrs.) Ragini Jain as Members. During the year Shri Vishnu Bhagwan and Shri M.D. Asthana have 
resigned from the Board on 28th February, 2018 and 1st March, 2018 respectively. Due to this composition of Stakeholders’ Relationship 
Committee is not in compliance of Regulation 20 of SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 till 10th 
November, 2018. As on November 10, 2018 the board has reconstitute the Stakeholders Relationship Committee with the above said 
Composition. 

 
In compliance with the SEBI guidelines the Company has appointed M/s. Beetal Financial & Computer Services Pvt. Limited as 
RTA (Registered Transfer Agent) to look after the share transfer, tran smission, transposition, issuance of duplicate share 

ion / rematerialization etc. independently under the supervision and control of the Shareholders’/ 
Investors’ Grievance Committee. 
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Stakeholders Grievance Redressal: 

During the year ended March 31, 2019, no Shareholders’ Complaints were received. There were no outstanding complaints at the end of the 

year. 

All requests received for Share Transfer during the year were given effect within stipulated time. The total number of complaints received 

and replied to the satisfaction of shareholders during the year under review was NIL Outstanding complaints as on 31st March, 2019 were 

NIL. 

During the F.Y 2018-19, Mr. Ashok Kumar, Company Secretary & Co nitor 

the share transfer process, Complaints Process and Liaison with the regulatory authorities. 

e Company resigned from the post of Company Secretary dated 30th 

September, 2018 and Mr. Ashok Kumar, appointed as Company th February, 2019 

to monitor the share transfer process, Complaints Process and liaison with the regulatory authorities. 

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY 

Regulation 24 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Require a “material subsidiary” as a subsidiary, 
whose income or net worth exceeds 20% of the consolidated income or net worth respectively, of the listed company and its subsidiaries in 

tion, the Company does not have a 'material subsidiary.  
 
WHISTLE BLOWER & VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY 
 
As per Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, a comprehensive Whistle Blower and Vigil Mechanism Policy has been approved and implemented within the organization. The policy 
enables the employees and directors to report instances of any unethical act or suspected incidents of fraud or violation of Companies Code 
of conduct or ethics policy. This Policy (copy of which is uploaded on the website of the Company www.jainstudiosltd.com) safeguards 
whistleblowers from reprisals or victimization. 
 
CODE OF CONDUCT 
 
In accordance with the requirement under 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company 
has adopted the Code of Conduct and ethics for Directors, Senior Management and the designated employees of the Company who have 

ode has also been posted on the company's website www.jainstudiosltd.com . The declaration 
in respect of compliance with Regulation 26 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is given below: 
 
 

To, 
The Shareholders of Jain Studios Limited 
 
Sub : Declaration on Compliance with Code of Conduct as required under Schedule V (Part D) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
 
Dear Sirs, 
I hereby declare that all the Board Members and Senior Management de of 
conduct as adopted by the Board of Directors for the year ended 31st March, 2019 in 
terms of Schedule V (Part D) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  
 

Mrs. Bharti Jain 

Date: August 10, 2019                                        Director 

                                                                                                                                                                                                DIN: 00504140 

 

CODE FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING PRACTICES 
 
In accordance with SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the Company has formulated and approved: 

Place : New Delhi
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i. an Insider Trading Code to regulate dealing in the securities of the Company by designated persons in compliance with the 
regulations; and  

ii. a Policy for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information. 
 

ing 
Code.  

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION POLICY  

In compliance of Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has formulated 
a policy on Related Party Transactions Policy to facilitate management to report and seek approval for any Related Party Transaction 
proposed to be entered into by the Company. The said Related Party Transaction Policy can be viewed on the website of the Company 
www.jainstudiosltd.com

   
 

RISK MANAGEMENT
 

In terms of provision of Regulation 21 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 & contemporary 
practices of good corporate governance, Company has developed the policies and procedures to assess the risk associated with the 
Company and minimization thereof and periodically informed the Audit Committee and/or Board for their review to ensure that the executive 
management, controls the risk in a

 

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAM FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS  

Independent Directors are familiarized with their roles, rights and responsibilities in the Company as well as with the nature of industry and 
business model of the Company through induction programs at the time of their appointment as Directors. While review and approval of 

any are taken up detailed presentation covering inter alia economy and industry 
overview, key regulatory developments, strategy and performance of ea re is made to the Board. 

 

I. DETAILS OF COMPLIANCE WITH MANDATORY REQUIREMENT 
 

During the year, the Company has fully complied with the mandatory requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, mandates the company to 

pany Secretaries regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance 
ained with the Directors’ Report. The Company has obtained a c

from Practicing Company Secretaries to this effect and the same are annexed to the Directors’ Report. 
 

 
Cases of Non-Compliances/Penalties 

 
National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) and Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) imposed the following Penalty of Company  
under Non-Compliances of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015: 

 
Sr. No Action 

taken by 
Details of Violation Details of 

letter, debarment etc. 
Observations/ 
Remarks of the 
Practicing 
Company 
Secretary, if any.

 
1 NSE Regulation 17(1) Non-compliance with 

the requirement pertaining to the 
composition of the Board. 

Rs. 5000 per day (Computed for the quarter 
ended September 30, 2018) vide Letter 
dated November 5, 2018  and Rs. 5000 per 
day (Computed for the quarter ended 
December 31, 2018) vide Letter dated 
January 31, 2019  and prescribed Final 

April 11, 2019 

The Company has 
paid Rs. 2 Lacs to 
Bombay Stock 
Exchange and Rs. 
2 Lacs to National 
Stock Exchange 
dated April 8, 2019 
and the Company 
has not paid any 
amount after the 
said payment to 
the Stock 
Exchange 
regarding the Non 
Compliance. 
Further, the 

the request to the 
Stock Exchange 
regarding waiver of 

 

2 BSE Regulation 17(1) Non-compliance with 
the requirement pertaining to the 
composition of the Board. 

Rs. 5000 per day (Computed for the quarter 
ended September 30, 2018) vide Letter 
dated Oct 10, 2018  and Rs. 5000 per day 
(Computed for the quarter ended December 
31, 2018) vide Letter dated January 31, 

Rs. 778800 vide letter dated April 5, 2019 
3 NSE Regulation 18(1) Non-compliance with 

the constitution of audit committee 
Rs. 2,000 per day (Computed for the 
quarter ended September 30, 2018) vide 
Letter dated November 5, 2018  and Rs. 
2000 per day (Computed for the quarter 
ended December 31, 2018) vide Letter 
dated January 31, 2019  and prescribed 

dated April 11, 2019. 
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4 BSE Regulation 18(1) Non-compliance with 

the constitution of audit committee 
Rs. 2,000 per day (Computed for the 
quarter ended September 30, 2018) vide 
Letter dated Oct 10, 2018  and Rs. 2000 per 
day (Computed for the quarter ended 
December 31, 2018) vide Letter dated 

April 5, 2019  
5 NSE Regulation 19(1) /19(2)  Non-

compliance with the constitution of 
Nomination and remuneration 
committee 

Rs. 2,000 per day (Computed for the 
quarter ended September 30, 2018) vide 
Letter dated November 5, 2018;  and  Rs. 
2000 per day (Computed for the quarter 
ended December 31, 2018) vide Letter 
dated January 31, 2019  and prescribed 

dated April 11, 2019  
6 BSE Regulation 19(1) /19(2)  Non-

compliance with the constitution of 
Nomination and remuneration 
committee 

Rs. 2,000 per day (Computed for the 
quarter ended September 30, 2018) vide 
Letter dated Oct 10, 2018;   and  Rs. 2000 
per day (Computed for the quarter ended 
December 31, 2018) vide Letter dated 

April 5, 2019  
7 NSE Regulation 20(2) Non-compliance with 

the constitution of stakeholder 
relationship committee 

Rs. 2,000 per day (Computed for the 
quarter ended September 30, 2018) vide 
Letter dated November 5, 2018; and  Rs. 
2000 per day (Computed for the quarter 
ended December 31, 2018) vide Letter 
dated January 31, 2019  and prescribed 

dated April 11, 2019  

 
 There is no other penalty, strictures imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchange or SEBI or any Statutory Authority on any matter 

related to Capital Market during last three years, however 53,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up allotted at a premium of 
Rs.9/- each per share to promoters of the Company on preferential basis during the F.Y.2005-06 has not been listed at Stock Exchanges 
due to certain lapses of erstwhile SEBI (DIP) Guidelines. Pursuant raft 
‘Scheme of Arrangement and Reduction of share capital’ for reduction of said 53,00,000 equity shares with BSE and NSE for their NOC and 
the observation/approval of SEBI before filing of the said scheme with  the Hon’ble High Court of Delhi/any other appropriate authority for 
approval. However, after review and observation of SEBI, again E & NSE 
for their NOC subject to observation and approval of SEBI bef

 
DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT 

During the year, company is following the Indian Accounting Standards as applicable to the Company, which was adopted by the company 
in Previous Financial Year.

   
FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR BOARD MEMBERS 

The Board members are provided with necessary documents, reports to enable them to familiarise with Company’s procedures, its mission 
and vision, etc. Periodic presentation at Board/Committee meetings are made on business and performance of the Company. The details of 
such familiarisation programmes for independent directors. At the time of appointing a Director, a formal letter of appointment is given to him, 
which inter alia explains the role, function, duties and responsibilities expected from him as a Director of the Company. The director is also 
explained in detail the Compliance required from him under Companies Act, 2013, the Listing Regulations and other various statutes and an 

he Chairman and Managing Director also have a one to one discussion with the newly appointed 
Director to familiarize him with the Company’s operations. Further, on an ongoing basis as a part of Agenda of Board/ Committee meetings, 
presentations are regularly made to the Independent Directors on various matters inter-alia covering the Company’s and associates 
businesses and operations, industry and r management framework, role, rights, responsibilities of 
the Independent Directors under various statutes and other relevant matters. The details of the familiarization programme for directors are 
available on the Company’s weblink. 

PECUNIARY RELATIONSHIP OR TRANSACTIONS OF THE NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND DISCLOSURES ON THE 
REMUNERATION OF THE DIRECTORS 

All pecuniary relationships or transactions of the Non-Executive Directors vis-a-vis the Company,along with criteria for such payments  and 
disclosures on the remuneration of the Directors along with their shareholding are disclosed in Form MGT-9 which forms a part of this 
Report. 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS OF COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD  
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commendations made by any committee 
of the Board. 

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATE 

Interim of regulation 17(8) of the Listing Regulations, the CEO and  the board of Directors in the prescribed 
format for the year at the review, which has been reviewed by the audit Committee and taken on record by the Board. The same is attached 
as Annexure IV 

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

th the conditions of Corporate 
Governance as stipulated under the Listing Regulations attached as Annexure V. 

CERTIFICATE FROM PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY 
 

egulations, received from Mr, Krishna Kumar Singh, Proprietor of M/s KKS 
and Associates, Practicing Company Secretary that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqu
from being appointed or continuing as directors of the Company by the Securities and Exchange Board of India/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs 
or any such statutory authority attached as Annexure VI. 

CHART SETTING OUT THE SKILLS / EXPERTISE / COMPETENCIES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
 

The board of Directors along with Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC), iden
qualities, skills and practical expertise/competencies required for the effective functioning of individual member to posses and 

n and expertise of the person, the positive attributes, standard 
of integrity, ethical behavior and independent judgment of the person in selecting a new Board member. In addition to the 
above, in case of Independent Directors, the Committee shall satisfy itself with regard to the independence of the directors to

 enable the Board to discharge its functions and duties effectively. The same are in line with the relevant provisions of the Listing 
ertise and competencies for the effective functioning of the 

Company which is currently available with the board: 

  a. Finance & Accounting Competence 

 (Exposure in handling Financial Management of a Large Organisation along with understanding Financial Statements) 

 b. Leadership quality in running Large Enterprises 

 (Expertise in Leading well-governed Large Organization with an understanding of organizational Structure and its environment, 
risk management and emerging Local & global trends) 

 c. Expertise in understanding of changing regulatory framework 

 (Expertise in handling large public companies with high governance standard and understanding of changing regulatory 
framework) 

 
d. Exposure in setting the business Strategies 

 
(Ability to build up Long term Busin  a 
sustainable manner in a diverse business environments and changing economic conditions) 

 
COMPLIANCES OF NON –MANDATORY & DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS AS PER SCHEDULE II PART  E OF THE SEBI LISTING 
REGULATIONS 

 

 Company and hence, not being sent to the Shareholders. 

 
The internal auditor of the Company makes presentation to Audit Committee on their reports. 

 
Management Discussion and Analysis 

 
Management Discussion and Analysis has been provided separately as a part of this annual report.  

 
AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION 

 

The total fees for all services paid by Company and its subsidiaries, on a consolidated basis, to the statutory auditors and all entities in the 
atutory auditor is a part of are as follows: 

 
 

STATUTORY AUDITOR:  

 

STATUTORY AUDIT FEES: RS. 1.35 (Lakhs) 

 

NETWORK ENTITY (AUDIT FEES):  NIL 
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SUBSIDIARY AUDITOR’S AUDIT FEES: NIL 
 

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

The quarterly compliance report has been submitted to the stock exchanges where the company’s equity shares are listed in the requisite 

format and duly signed by 

UTILIZATION OF FUNDS RAISED THROUGH PREFERENTIAL ALLOTMENT OR QUALIFIED INSTITUTIONAL PLACEMENT 
During the year under review, the Company has not raised any proce lacement. 

DISCLOSURE OF COMMODITY PRICE RISKS AND COMMODITY HEDGING ACTIVITIES 
During the year under review, the Company does not possess any commodity price risks and commodity Hedging activities. 

COMPLIANCE 

General Body Meetings: 
 

a) Annual General Meetings 
 

Details of last three Annual General Meetings (AGM) of the Company along with Special Resolutions passed thereat are as under: 
 

Particulars Date & Time Venue Special Resolution Passed 
28th AGM 29th September 2018 at 

11:30 A.M                              
Jawaharlal Nehru National Youth 
Centre,219, Deendayal 
Upadhyaya    Marg 
New Delhi – 110 002 

To approve the Appointment and 
Remuneration of Mr. Dilip Kumar Singh as 
CEO & Whole Time Director of the 
Company 

27th AGM 28th September 2017 at 
11:00 A.M                              

Jawaharlal Nehru National Youth 
Centre,219, Deendayal 
Upadhyaya    Marg 
New Delhi – 110 002 

None  

26th AGM 30th September 2016 at 
11:00 A.M                              

Jawaharlal Nehru National Youth 
Centre,219, Deendayal 
Upadhyaya    Marg 
New Delhi – 110 002 

To approve the Remuneration of Dr. J.K. 
Jain as Chairman & Managing Director of 
the Company 

 
b) Postal Ballot 

No special resolution was passed through Postal Ballot during 2018-19. 

Means of Communications: 
 
- The Company has promptly reported all material information es, etc. to 

all Stock Exchanges where the securities of the Company are listed. Such information is also simultaneously displayed immediately on 
the Company’s corporate website, www.jainstudiosltd.com.  

- Quarterly Results/half-yearly/Annual Audited Results and other statutory information are generally communicated to the shareholders 
by way of advertisement in prominent Hindi & English newspapers. 

- Company issued press releases from time to time. 
- Information of the Company are available on website of the Company: www.jainstudiosltd.com 
- NEAPS & Corporate Filing platforms of NSE and BSE respectively. 
 
General shareholder information: 
 
Ø The 29th Annual General Meeting will be held will be held on Monday, 30th Day of September 2019, at Jawaharlal Nehru 

National Youth Centre, 219, Deendayal Upadhyaya Marg, New Delhi –110002 at 11.30 A.M. 
 
Ø Financial Calendar (Tentative) 

 

 
Unaudited results for the quarter ended June 2019 10th Aug. 2019 
Unaudited results for the quarter/half year ended September,2018 On or before 14th November 2019 
Unaudited results for the quarter ended December 2018 On or before 14th Feb.2020 
Audited  Results for the Year ending March 2019 On or before 30th May 2020 

              
Ø Dates of Book Closure: Book Closure start from Wednesday, 25th September, 2019 to Monday, 30th September, 2019 (both days 

inclusive) for the purpose of 29th Annual General Meeting of the Company. 
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Ø Dividend Payment date: Not Applicable 
 
Ø Name of the Stock Exchanges on which the equity shares of the Company are listed:  
 

The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited & National Stock Exchange of India Ltd 
 

Stock Code: 
National Stock Exchange of India                JAINSTUDIO 
BSE Limited                  532033 

 
Ø Listing Fee:
 
Ø ISIN: INE486B01011 
  
Market Price Data: Monthly high and low of the equity shares of the Company on BSE Limited (BSE) and National Stock Exchange of India 
Ltd (NSE) for the F.Y. 2018-19 are stated herein below: 
 

Month Apr May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Ma
r 

BSE 
High 3.65 3.70 4.24 3.80 3.30 6.68 10.51 7.70 6.85 6.89 5.8

8 
5.0
6 

Low 3.01 3.24 3.28 3.07 2.66 3.30 6.08 6.00 5.83 5.85 5.3
2 

3.2
3 

NSE 
High 3.80 3.40 3.70 3.75 3.40 5.30 11.00 7.80 6.80 6.45 4.5

5 
3.7
5 

Low 3.10 3.10 3.10 3.10 2.60 3.00 5.55 5.85 4.95 4.30 3.4
0 

2.7
5 

 
Distribution of shareholding as on 31.03.2019:  
Nominal Value of Each Equity Share: Rs.10/- each 
  

Shareholding of nominal 
value 

           Rs. 

Shareholders Share 
Number % to Total No. of shares % to  

Total 
Upto – 5000 5981 85.40 817502 2.8589 
5001-10000 496 7.08 412211 1.4416 
10001-20000 252 3.59 387841 1.3563 
20001-30000 75 1.07 191746 0.6706 
30001-40000 40 0.57 141745 0.4957 
40001-50000 37 0.52 171638 0.6002 
50001-100000 62 0.88 463235 1.62 
100001 and above 60 0.85 26008764 90.9566 

Total 7003 100.00 2,85,94,682 100.00 
 
 
Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March 2019: 
 

Shareholders Category Number of Shares Percentage 
(A) Promoter and Promoter Group 
 
(1) Indian Promoters: 
-    Individual/HUF 
-    Bodies Corporate  
(2) Foreign Promoters: 
 

 
 
 

62,54,459 
1,08,65,195 

Nil 

 
 
 

21.87 
38.00 

Nil 

Total Shareholding (A) 1,71,19,654 59.87 
 
(B) Public Shareholding 
 

  

(1) Institutions: 
Financial Institution (SASF)                                                                 

      Mutual Funds/UTI 

 
 

1,900 

 
 

0.01 
(2)  Non-Institutions: 
       Bodies Corporate 
 

Individuals 
HUF 

 
7,49,437 

   85,17,906 
1,65,290 

53,39 

 
2.62 

29.79 
0.58 

0.019 
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Clearing Members 
Non Resident Indians 

       Overseas Corporate Body 

35,156 
20,00,000 

0.12 
6.99 

Sub Total 1,14,73,128 40.12 
Total Shareholding (B) 1,14,75,028 40.13 
Total (A+B) 2,85,94,682 100.00 

 
*Includes unlisted 53,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each issued at a premium of Rs. 9/- each and allotted during the F.Y. 2005-06 on 
conversion of 53,00,000 warrants, against whic he Hon’ble 
High court of Delhi after getting the NOC from BSE and NSE subject to observation/approval from SEBI. It also includes 60,50,000 equity 
shares of Rs. 10/- each issued at a premium of Rs. 2.50/- each per share to the Promoter of the Company and 50,00,000 equity shares of 
Rs. 10/- each issued at par to Stressed Assets Stabilization Fund (SASF) for which Company has received listing approval from BSE and 
listing approval from NSE is awaited. It also includes 31,58,700 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each issued at a premium of Rs. 2.50/- each per 
share to the Promoter(s) of the Company which are pending for listing at BSE and NSE. 
 
Particulars of Shareholding: 
 
a) Shareholding of Promoter & Promoter Group as on March 31, 2019 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of Shareholder(s) Number of Equity 
Shares 

Percentage 

01 Jinendra Kumar Jain 62,50,100 21.86 
02 Ragini Jain 100 0.00 
03 Rikhab Chand Jain 100 0.00 
04 Sadhna Bhardwaj  1600 0.01 
05 Bharti Jain 2559 0.01 
06 Dr. Jain Clinic Pvt. Ltd. 6,50,000 2.27 
07 Sadhna Publicity & Services Pvt. Ltd. 9,24,000 3.23 
08 Dr. Jain Airways Pvt.  Ltd. 4,56,000 1.60 
09 Shambhu dayal Ilam Chand Pvt. Ltd. 18,64,000 6.52 
10 Jain Communication & Electronics Pvt. Ltd. 18,66,000 6.53 
11 Sona Press Pvt. Ltd. 18,60,000 6.50 
12 Ankur Services & Growth Fund Ltd. 86,495 0.30 
13 Noida Software Technology Park Ltd. 15,79,350 5.52 
14 Dr. Jain Video On Wheels Ltd. 15,79,350 5.52 
 Total Shareholding (A) 1,71,19,654 59.87 

 
 
b) Top Ten shareholders as on March 31, 2019 (Non-Promoter) 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of Shareholder(s) Number of Equity 
Shares 

Percentage 

01 Stress Assets Stabilization Fund 50,00,000 17.49 

02 Gaynor Ltd. 20,00,000 6.99 
03 Globe Capital Market Limited. 5,54,200 1.94 
04 Anant Kumar Jain 124,565 0.44 
05 Sandeep Jain 1,02,000 0.35 
06 Ankit Gupta 56,796 0.20 
07 Ved Prakash Goel 76,592 0.27 
08 Nahid Zafar Shaikh 53,517 0.19 
09 Mustafa Arif 50,850 0.18 
10 Raja Sharma 47,206 0.16 

 
Registrar & Share Transfer Agents:   
 
M/s. Beetal Financial & Computer Services Pvt. Ltd 
Beetal House, 3rd Floor, 99, Madangir,  
BH - Local Shopping Centre,  
Near Dada Harsukhdas Mandir,  
New Delhi – 110 062. 
Tele: 011-29961281-83 
Email ID: beetalrta@gmail.com 
  
System of Share Transfer/ dematerialisation/ rematerialisation etc.: The aforementioned RTA has its own infrastructure commensurate 
with the work undertaken and is manned by skilled and trained staff. 
 
SCORES (SEBI complaints redressal system): SEBI processes investor complaints in a centralized web based complaints redressal 
system i.e. SCORES. Through this system a shareholder can lodge compliant against a company for his grievance. The Company uploads 
the action taken on the complaint which can be viewed by the shareholder. The Company and shareholder can seek and provide 
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Exclusive email ID for investors: The Company has designated the email id jsl@jaintv.co.in exclusively for investor servicing, and the 
same is prominently displayed on the Company`s website www.jainstudiosltd.com 

  
Dematerialisation of shares and liquidity: Company’s shares are in Compulsory Demat category. Over 16.80 % of the shares have 
been dematerialized. The Equity Shares are listed on Stock Exchanges in India, such as BSE and NSE. 

 
Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants and Convertible Bonds, Conversion date and likely impact on equity: 

 
NOT APPLICABLE 

 
Plant Locations: Studio of the company is situated at Scindia Villa, Sarojini Nagar, Ring Road, New Delhi. International Gateway project, 

such as Teleport is situated at Surajpur, Dist. Gautambudh Nagar, Greater Noida, UP. 

 Address for correspondence: 

 C  o mpany: Registrar:
 Secretarial Department   M/s. Beetal Financial & Computer Services Pvt. Ltd 

Jain Studios Limited   Beetal House, 3rd Floor, 99, Madangir,  
Jain Studio Campus 

                
BH - Local Shopping Centre,  

Scindia Villa, Sarojini Nagar,  Near Dada Harsukhdas Mandir,    
Ring Road, New Delhi – 110 023                 New Delhi – 110 062 
Tele : 011-32494585                                       E-mail ID: beetalrta@gmail.com 
Fax : 011-26874046                                        Tele: 011-29961281-83 
E-mail: jsl@jaintv.co.in 
Web-site: www.jainstudiosltd.com

 
CIN: L92199DL1991PLC042611 

 For and on Behalf of the Board            
Jain Studios Limited  

        Place: New Delhi 
Dated: 10th August, 2019    

Mr. Dilip Kumar Singh    Mrs. Bharti Jain 
                  (Whole Time Director)                (Director) 
                                 DIN: 02960503       DIN: 00504140 
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ANNEXURE- IV

 

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION 

[Pursuant to regulation 17(8) of SEBI Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements, Regulations, 2015] 

st March 2019 and to the best of our 
knowledge and belief: 

 

(i) These statements do not contain any material untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain that might be 

misleading. 
 

(ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company affairs and are in compliance with existing 

accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
 

b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are 
fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company’s code of conduct. 

 
c) We accept responsibility for establis ed the 

effectiveness of internal control systems s and 
ch internal control, if any of which they are aware and the steps 

 
d) We have indicated to the Auditors and Audit Committee wherever applicable: 

 

g Standards during the year if any and that same has been 

disclosed in the notes to 

which they have become aware and the involvement therein, if any of the management 

 
 
 Place: New Delhi 

Dated: 10th August, 2019  
      Dilip Kumar   SMirn.g Shu nil Malhotra 

DIN: 02960503                
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ANNEXURE-V 

AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
TO THE MEMBERS OF JAIN STUDIOS LIMITED 

 
We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Jain Studios Limited for the year ended March 31, 2019 
as stipulated in SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations) of the said Company. 

 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination has been limited to a 
review of procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the 
Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expressi
 

        In our opinion and to the best of our information and  according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the board of Directors of 
the Company was duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non- Executive Directors and Independent Directors, 
but the beginning of the year there were only two directors and during the year Mr. Dilip Kumar Singh was appointed as Whole Time 
Director on 21st May, 2018, Mr. Anand Sahu, Mr. Ved Pratap Vaidik and Mr s. Renu Kaul Verma was appointed as Additional Director 
(Non-Executive Independent Director) on 10th November, 2018.Therefore, the board composition and the composition of various 
required committee is not as per the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 during the Period 01st 
March, 2018 to 09th November, 2018. 

 
As informed we state that, in respect of investor grievances received during the year ended 31st March 2019, no investor grievances is 
unattended/pending for a period exceeding one month against the Company as per the records maintained by the Company which are 
presented to Shareholders/Investors grievance committee. 

  

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance 
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 

 
 

For KKS & Associates 
Company Secretaries 

 
                        

Krishna Kumar Singh 
Proprietor 

Membership No.: F 8493 
C.P. No. 9760  

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 10th August 2019 
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ANNEXURE-VI 
 

CERTIFICATE FOR NON- DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C Clause 10(I) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 
To, 
The Members 
Jain Studios Ltd. 
Scindia Villa, Sarojini Nagar 
Ring Road, New Delhi-110023 
 
I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and Disclosures received from the Directors of M/s Jain Studios Limited 
(CIN: L92199DL1991PLC042611) and having register  Nagar, Ring Road, New Delhi-110023 
(hereinafter called the Company) produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing the th 
Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para C  Sub Clause 10 (i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015. 
In my opinion and to the best of my inform N) status at the 
portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations fu  that none 
of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2019 has been debarred or 

Companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority. 

Sr. No. Name of Director DIN Designation 
1 ANAND SAHU 00407682 Additional Director 
2 BHARTI JAIN 00504140 Director 
3 DILIP KUMAR SINGH 02960503 Whole time Director 
4 RAGINI JAIN 00961564 Director 
5 RENU KAUL VERMA 01610744 Additional Director 
6 VED PRATAP VAIDIK 05129365 Additional Director 

 
 
* st

Director (Non-Executive Independent Director) on 10th November, 2018. 
 

e disclosures/ 
the Company and other relevant information, explanation and representations 

 
We wish to state that the management of the Company is responsible to ensure the eligibility of a person for appointment/ continuation as a 
Director on the Board of the Company. Ou
neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company  processes 
followed by the management of the Company. 
 
 

FOR KKS & ASSOCIATES 
 

Date: 10th August, 2019 
Place: New Delhi 

Krishna Kumar Singh 
Practicing Company Secretary 

Membership No. : F8493 
             COP No. : 9760 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS REPORT  

 
Industry Structure and Developments: 

 
Company Business 

 
The Company’s in the business of electronic media (broadcasting). The Company currently operated a 24-hour News and Current Affairs 
Channel under the brand name “JAIN Television”. Besides this, the company also has some income from other sources which include 
previously operated business segments which have been discontinued for now.  
 

Segment or Product Wise Performance 
 

 different segment with performance indicators for the year under review is given below:  
 (Rs. in Lakhs) 

Particulars Television Educational 
Infrastructure and 
Technology 

Teleport Mobile Health Services Others 

Revenue:      

Total Sales 25.21  - - - - 

Segment Results:      

and Tax (PBIT)  
(204.23) - - - - 

 
t. 

 
Discussions on Financial Performance in respect to Operational Performance 

 
st March 2019 was Rs. 25.21 Lakhs as against Rs. 321.45 Lakhs in the 

st March 2018. The Loss before Tax for the year under  review was Rs. (204.23) Lakhs as against Loss 
before Tax of Rs. (203.12) Lakhs in the  Lakhs as against 

Outlook 
 

The Company is in the process of developing a new business plan and testing its viability. The Company is operating in start- 
up mode. Further, talks for revamping the channel and re-launching the same with prospective partners are at advanced 
stage. 
 

Human Resources 
 
During the year 2018-19 your Company’s Human Resources has undergone large-scale initiatives in the form of total revamping and 

restructuring.  

Category As on 31.03.2019 As on 31.03.2018 
Skilled Employees 8 8 

Non-Skilled Employees - - 
TOTAL 8 8 

 
Internal Control System and Their Adequacy 
 
Currently the company has gone into start-up mode as its old business has gone obsolete and the new business is being put together. Thus 

 
For the size of the business, most of the systems are considered adequate. It has already implemented automotive systems of internal 
control in the Organisation.  
 
Company also has appointed the Internal Auditor to audit the day e Organisation.   
 
The Audit Committee is regularly reviewing the Internal Audit Reports for the auditing carried out in all the key areas of the operation. 
 
Risk and Concerns 
 
The largest risk of the company is to not be able to conclude and roll-out the new business plan for electronic & digital media.  
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Future Plans 
 

media business and thereafter roll out the new business plan. 
 
Cautionary Statement 
 
“Management Discussion and Analysis” report contains forward looking statem ed by the use of the words in that 
direction or connoting the same. All the statements that address expectations or projections about the future, including but not limited to 
statements about the Company’s strategy for growth, product development,  forward 
looking statements. 
 
The Company’s actual results, performance or achievements could thus differ materially from those projected in such forward looking 
statements. The Company assumes no responsibility to public, to amend, modify or revise any forward looking statements on the basis of 
subsequent developments, information or events. 
 
 

For and on Behalf of the Board  
  Jain Studios Limited   

Place: New Delhi 
Dated: 10th August, 2019  
 
                        Mr. Dilip Kumar SIngh                          Mrs. Bharti Jain 
                                                                               (Whole Time Director)                   (Director )                  
                                                                   DIN: 00605506                             DIN: 00504140  
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To 

THE MEMBERS OF JAIN STUDIOS LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

 

os Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 

Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 

on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to a

statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the effects of the matter(s) 

nd fair view in 

conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2

i.  respect of custom duty saved Rs. 351.48 Lakhs during earlier years as 

per EPCG Scheme, against which the company’s funds amount Rs 274.21 Lakhs are laying deposited with the custom 

department which has been shown as Deposits with custom department.  

Attention is invited that no provision has been made for the custom duty saved and interest thereon and the penal consequences 

which may arise out of this (impact unascertained). The Management has considered and disclosed the liability of Rs. 351.48 Lakhs 

as not acknowledged as debts under “Contingent Liabilities

ii. We refer to refer note no. 2.3 of the t of part payment of Rs. 105.00 Lakhs made under protest 

towards Monthly use and occupation charges claimed by Scindia Potteries and Services Ltd, against the decretal amount of Rs. 

1213.94 Lakhs (up to 31.03.2019) as directed by the High Court Delhi High Court vide its order dated 01.08.2018. 

Attention is invited that no provision has been made in respect of liability of the remaining decretal amount of Rs. 1108.94 Lakhs. 

The Management has considered and disclosed the liability of Rs. 1108.94 Lakhs as not acknowledged as debts under “Contingent 

eping in view the pendency of the matter before the court, we express 

our inability to comment on the matter and quantify the liability including penal consequences (liability unascertained)which may 

arise due to not depositing the decretal amount as directed by the Delhi High Court vide its order dated 01.08.2018. 

iii. ect of MAT credit entitlement amounting to Rs 26.45 Lakhs recognized 

 

which such credit can be set off and our inability to comment thereon. 

iv.  ect of recognition and carryover of deferred tax assets (net) amounting 

to Rs. 965.46 Lakhs, based on management perception in respect 

against which such assets can be realized and our inability to comment thereon. 

v. We refer note no. 2.12 in respect of one time settlement (OTS) arrived at with SASF, which SASF vide its letter dated 12th 

February 2015 and 5th March 2015 respectively revoked the OTS including reversal of waiver of dues and restoration of the 

original liability as per the terms of loan agreement and adjustment of payment received by SASF from the company towards the 

dues. The Company had received a show cause notice dated 09.12.2016 from Debt Recovery Tribunal (DRT-1, Delhi) for the 

ry of the Debts due to Banks and Financial institutions Act, 1993, for recovery of its 

debt of Rs. 308.22 crores. Besides, SASF has also moved an application u/s 7 of I & B Code 2016 on 03.01.2019 for recovery of 

Rs. 445.39 crore claim. In the interim, the company has further sent a letter dated 30.01.2019 to SASF wherein the company has 

asked SASF to come for discussion for settlement of dues. SASF, vide its letter (LOA) dated 02.03.2019 has agreed for fresh One 

Time Settlement (OTS) of dues, subject to certain terms and conditions and upon payment of Rs. 750.00 Lakhs (as per Appendix) 

within 240 days from the date of acceptance of OTS. However, the company has yet not made th

50.00 Lakhs, as per payment schedule, due for payment on or before 02.04.2019. 

Attention is invited that necessary accounting entries in respect of provision of fresh OTS of Rs 750.00 Lakhs has not been made in 

the books of accounts of the company. Further, the Management has considered and disclosed the liability of Rs. 308.22 crores, 

raised by SASF in respect of previous OTS revoked, as not acknowledged as debts under “Contingent Liabilities” (refer note no. 

ess our inability to comment on the matter and quantify the liability in view of non 

t by the company as agreed with SASF and pendency of the matter. 
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vi.
 

t of dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises. In absence of 

outstanding dues and has not disclosed the outstanding dues to MSME creditors as required to be disclosed in terms of Section 

22 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises De nd November 2018 and has not 

provided for the penal interest (amount unascertained) on delayed payments to MSME creditors.  

Key Audit Matters
 

Key audit matters are those matters  that,  in  our  professional  judgment,  were  of  most  signi

statements of the current period. These matters were addressed  in  the  context s as a whole,  and  

in  forming  our  opinion  thereon,  and  we  do  not  provide  a  separate  opinion  on  these  matters. In addition to the matter described in 

 the  matters  described  below to be the key audit matters to be 

communicated in our report. 

S.No. Key Audit Matters

 

Auditor’s Response

 
1 Assessment of litigations and related 

disclosure of contingent liabilities. Refer to 

Note 2.24 to the Financial Statements-

Contingent liabilities not provided for. 

As at March 31, 2019, the Company has 

exposures towards litigations relating to 

various matters as set out in the aforesaid 

Notes. 

required to assess such matters to 

determine the probability of occurrence of 

and whether a provision should be 

recognised, or a disclosure should be 

made. 

The management judgement is also 

supported with legal advice in certain 

cases as considered appropriate. As the 

ultimate outcome of the matters are uncertain 

and the positions taken by the management 

are based on the application of their best 

judgement, related legal advice including 

those relating to interpretation of 

laws/regulations, it is considered to be a 

Key Audit Matter. 

Our audit procedures included the following 

- We understood, assessed and tested the design and operating 

effectiveness of key controls surrounding assessment of litigations 

relating to  the  relevant  laws  and regulations; 

- We discussed with management the recent developments and 

the status of the material litigations which were reviewed by the 

audit committee; 

- We performed our assessment on a test basis on the underlying 

calculat ions supporting the contingent l iabi l it ies / other 

- We evaluated management's assessments by understanding 

precedents set in similar cases and assessed the reliability of 

the management's past estimates / judgements; 

- We evaluated management's assessment around those matters that 

are not disclosed or not considered as contingent liability, as the 

management; and 

- We assessed the adequacy of the Company's disclosures. 

Based on the above work performed, management's assessment 

in respect of litigations and related disclosures relating to contingent 

nancial Statements are 

considered to be reasonable. 

2 
Assessment for provision for impairment in 

value of investment in Company in Corporate 

Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP). Refer 

to Note 2.2 to the Financial Statements - 

Investments in Equity Instruments (unquoted-

fully paid up) of Noida Software Technology 

Park Limited. 

As at March 31, 2019, the Company has 

shown investment in Equity shares of 

company admitted into CIRP. 

required to assess such matters to determine 

the probable impact of the insolvency 

proceedings and outcome to assess the 

requirement and quantum of provision for 

impairment in the value of investment in 

Company in CIRP.   

The extent of impairment may or may not 

have been ascertained depending upon the 

Our audit procedures included the following 

- We discussed with management the recent developments and 

the status of the insolvency proceedings which were reviewed by 

the audit committee; 

- We evaluated management's assessments by understanding 

precedents set in similar cases and assessed the reliability of 

the management's estimates / judgements; and 

- We assessed the adequacy of the Company's disclosures. 

Based on the above work performed, management's assessment 

in respect of non provision for impairment in the value of investment 

due to pendency of the insolvency proceedings and subject to the 

approval of NCLT, the related disclosures in the Financial 

Statements are considered to be reasonable. 
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stage of the resolution process. As the 

insolvency proceedings are in process and 

the ultimate outcome is uncertain and the 

positions taken by the management are 

based on the application of their best 

judgement, related legal advice including 

those relating to interpretation of 

laws/regulations, it is considered to be a Key 

Audit Matter. 

 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparat s. The other 

information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's 

Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not include our auditor's report on 

not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion 

thereon. 

l statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether 

the other information is materially inconsis urse of our audit or 

otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to 

report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act  with  respect  to  the  preparation of 

the Company  in  accordance  with  the  Ind  AS  and  other  accounting principles generally accepted in India. This  responsibility  also  

includes  maintenance  of  adequate  accounting  records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the  

Company  and  for  preventing  and detecting  frauds  and  other  irregularities;  selection  and  application  of  appropriate  accounting  

policies;  making  judgments  and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 

ensuring  the  accuracy  and  completeness  of  the  accounting  records,  

ements that give a true and fair view and are  free  from  material  

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

ents,  management  is  responsible  for  assessing  the  Company's  ability  to  continue  as  a  going 

concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management 

either intends  to  liquidate  the  Company  or  to  cease  operations,  or  has  no  realistic  alternative  but  to  do so. 

The Board of Directors are responsible for overs

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to  obtain  reasonable  assurance  about  whether   material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level 

of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 

exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 

s taken on the basis of 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and  maintain  professional  skepticism  throughout the audit. 

We also: 

-Identify and assess the risks  of  material ts,  whether  due  to  fraud  or  error,  design and 

perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence  appropriate to provide a basis for 

our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 

involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 

circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has 

and  the  operating  effectiveness  of  such controls. 

-Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by 

management. 
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-Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of  the  going  concern  basis  of  accounting  and,  based  on  the audit evidence 

obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to  events  or  conditions  that ompany's ability to 

continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the 

  such  disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based 

on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or  conditions  may  cause  the  Company  to  

cease  to  continue  as a going concern. 

-Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of  th

statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves  fair  presentation. 

 statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the 

economic decisions of  a  reasonably  knowledgeable  user  of  the  antitative 

materiality and qualitative factors in (i)  planning  the  scope  of  our  audit  work  and  in  evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to 

 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and 

s in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the  Order"),  issued  by  the  Central  Government  of  India  in terms of sub-

section (11) of section 143 of the Companies  Act,  2013,  we  give  in  the  "Annexure  A"  a  statement  on  the  matters spe

paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that: 

 

a) We have sought and except for the matte inion' paragraph, have obtained all the information 

and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

ccount as 

required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of  those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Pr  and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by 

this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account. 

d) In our opinion, except for the effects ancial 

the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019 taken on record by the Board of 

rms of Section 

164 (2) of the Act. 

her matters connected there with are as stated in the 'Basis 

Opinion' paragraph. 

g) With respect to the adequacy of the inter ating 

effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate  Report  in on the 

adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's inter

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11  of the Companies (Audit  and 

Auditors) Rules, 2014,  as  amended  in  our  opinion  and  to  the  best  of  our  information  and  according  to the explana tions given 

to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the e 2.24). 

ii. Except for the effects of ma  Opinion'  paragraph,  the  Company  has  made 

provision, as  required  under  the  applicable  law  or  acc ounting  standards,  for  material  foreseeable  losses, if any, o n long-

term contracts including derivative contracts. 

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amount required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and protection Fund by 

the Company during the year. 

iv. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ report under Section 197, in our opinion and according to  the  

information  and  explanation  given  to  us, the  remuneration  paid  during  the  current year by the Company is in accordance 

with the provisions of Schedule V of the Act. 

 

. 

 

 

       Date: CA Vikas Dahiya 

Place: New Delhi                        M.No. 516598 

For VIKAS DAHIYA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 026025N
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ANNEXURE 'A' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on  Other  Legal  and  Regulatory  Requirements'  section  of  our  report  to  the  Members of 
JAIN STUDIOS LIMITED of even date). 

i. (a) The Company  has maintained  proper  records  showing  full  particulars,  including  quantitative  details  and  situat
assets. 

(c) According to information and explanation given to us, the title deeds of the immovable property have been mortgaged with the 
banks/ Financial Institutions etc., for securing the borrowings and loan raised by the Company. 

ii. The Company is a service company, primarily rendering news media services. Accordingly, it does not hold any physical inventories. 
Thus, paragraph 3(ii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

iii. According to explanation and information given to us and on examination of records, during the year, the company has not granted any 
rms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the 

companies Act. Thus, paragraph 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

iv. In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the company has complied with the provisions of section 185 
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security provided by the company. 

v. In our opinion, and on the basis of audit procedures and according to information and explanation given to us, the company has not 
accepted any deposits from public, however, the company 

vi. In our opinion, maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) is not applicable to the company.  

vii. (a) According to our information and explanation given to us and from examination of records of the company, the company is not 
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, duty of customs, 
service tax, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities and there are undisputed statutory 
dues which remain in arrear for a period of more than six month as on 31st March 2019. 

NATURE OF DUES AMOUNT OF DUES (Rs. in Lakhs) 

Central sales tax (UP)  11.73 

TDS   27.20 

Bonus Payable 14.84 

Service Tax 89.75 

EPF  15.30 

ESI     0.24 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no material dues of duty of customs which have not been 
deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute except inion”. 
However, according to information and explanations given to us, the following dues of income tax, sales tax, duty of excise, service tax 
and value added tax have not been deposited by the Company on account of disputes. 

Name of the 
Statue 

Nature of Dues 
Amount Involved 
(Rs.) 

Forum where dispute 
is pending 

The Income 
Tax Act, 1961 

Matter in Appeal for A.Y. 2012-13. (u/s 271(1)(c) of the 
Act)  

21,57,124/- 
Income Tax 
Commissioner 
(Appeals)-5, (Delhi) 

The Income 
Tax Act, 1961 

Matter in Appeal for A.Y. 2013-14. (u/s 271(1)(c) of the 
Act)  

6,30,311/- 
Income Tax 
Commissioner 
(Appeals)-5, (Delhi) 

 

viii. The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from government or debenture holders during 
the year except Debts not acknowledged as debts against the company amounting to Rs. 308.22 crores considered as Contingent 
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ix. According to our information and explanation given to us and from examination of records, the company has not raised any moneys 
by way of Initial Public Offer (IPO) or further public offer (including debt instruments).  

x. According to information and explanation given to us, no material fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported during the 
year.      

xi. During the year, the Company has paid / provided for managerial remuneration amounting to Rs. 23.60 Lakhs to its Managing 
Director as per the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.  

xii. The company is not a Nidhi Company. 

xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, transactions 
with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions 

xiv. According to information and explanation given to us, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of 
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. 

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the 
Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of 
the Order is not applicable. 

 

xvi. In our opinion, and on the basis of our audit procedures and according to information and explanation given to us, the company do 
not require registration under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.  

 

. 

 

 

 
       Date: CA Vikas Dahiya 

Place: New Delhi                        M.No. 516598 

 

 

 

 

ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT  

(Referred to in Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of JAIN STUDIOS LIMITE al 
statements for the year ended March 31, 2019) 

 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

eporting of JAIN STUDIOS LIMITED ("the Company") as of March 31, 2019 in 
 of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for rol over 
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note 

on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities 
include the design, implementation and maintenance of ad re operating effectively for ensuring the 

to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's in audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance 
Note") and the Standards on Auditing issued, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and 

 and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and 

For VIKAS DAHIYA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 026025N
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plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about orting was 
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
reporting and their operating effectiveness. 

reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control 
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 

ient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

ng is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability 
s for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

and procedures that (1) pertain to the 
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and and dispositions of the assets of the Company; 
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded ccordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with 
authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection 
of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's tements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of in sion or improper 
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation 

reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate. 

in respect of control over process of compliance of Ind As-12 "Income Tax" and 
atutory returns under income tax, GST and company laws. The inadequate internal controls ove

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, except for the effe
opinion" paragraph above, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequ ial reporting and 

reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

on" paragraph in determining the nature, timing and extent of audit tests 
ements of the Company for the March 31, 2019. 

 

For VIKAS DAHIYA & CO.

       Chartered Accountants

       FRN: 026025N

. 

 

 

  Date: 

Place: New Delhi                        

      CA Vikas Dahiya

M.No. 516598
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JAIN STUDIOS LIMITED 

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2019 

Particulars Notes 
As at 31st 

March, 2019 
As at 31st March, 2018 

    
I. ASSETS         

1 Non- Current Assets       
  a    Property,Plant and Equipme.6n2t                1,028.17 .08  1,009
   bF i nancial Assets 
    (i) Investments 2.2 520.00                  520.00  
  
  c   Other Non Current Assets 2.4  26.45                   26.45  
      Total Non Current Assets    2,144.24                 2,123.35  
2 Current Assets     
  a   Financial Assets       
    (i) Trade receivables 2.5  3,596.44               3,840.69  
    (ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 2.6 10.34                   44.72  
    (iii) Loans 2.7  115.37                  185.03  
  b   Deferred tax asset (Net) 2.8  965.46                  880.75  
  c   Other Current Assets 2.9   82.25                   85.95  
      Total  Current Assets    4,769.85                 5,037.14  

      Total  Assets      6,914.08                 7,160.49  

II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES       
1 Equity       

  a    Equity Share Capital 2.10 2,859.47               2,859.47  
  b   Other Equity 2.11    707.97                  827.48  
      Total Equity   3,567.44                 3,686.95  
  Liabilities         
  Other comprehensive income (net of tax )       
  a    Financial Liabilities       
    (i) Other Financial Liabilities 2.12  50.69                   37.57  
      Total Non Current Liabilities     50.69                       37.57  
2 Current Liabilities       

              
  a   Financial Liabilities       

    (i) Trade payables 2.13   2,600.00               2,358.89  
  b   Other Current Liabilities 2.14 618.78                  996.06  
  c   Provisions 2.15   77.18                   81.02  
      Total Current Liabilities    3,295.96                 3,435.97  
      Total Liabilities      3,346.65                 3,473.54  
      Total Equity and Liabilities   6,914.08                 7,160.49  

  

   As per our report of even date                               For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors  

  
   Vikas Dahiya & Co.  
   Chartered Accountants  
   FRN : 026025N  

   Dilip Kumar Singh                        Bharti Jain  
  Director                       Director  
   Vikash Dahiya                                  DIN: 02960503                           DIN: 00504140  
   Proprietor  
   M. No. 516598  

  
   Place : New Delhi                               Ashok Kumar               Sunil Kumar Malhotra  
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Rs in Lakhs 

Year 2018-19 Year 2017-18

I Revenue from operations 2.16 11.46 315.69

II Other Income 2.17 13.73 5.76

III Total Revenue (1+2) 25.21 321.45

IV Expenses:

a) Cost of Production / Materials Consumed 2.18 2.30 40.46

b) Purchase of Stock-in-trade 0.00 0.00

c) Change in Inventory of Finished Good 0.00 0.00

d) Work in progress and stock-in-trade 0.00 0.00

2.19 70.93 240.18

f) Finance Cost 2.20 0.54 1.19

g)Depreciation and amortisation expense 2.21 77.47 77.95

h) Other expenses 2.22 78.19 164.79

Total Expenses 229.43 524.57

            

V            (204.23)            (203.12)

VI Tax Expenses:

(a) Current tax -                      -

                      

(b) Deferred tax 2.8 (84.71)

            
             (85.96)

VII (119.52)          (117.16)
          

VIII Other Comprehensive Income

JAIN STUDIOS LIMITED

Year Ended
NotesSl. No. Particulars

                      -                      

    (ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be -                      -                      
-                      -

                      
                      -

                                            -

                      -                      -

                      
Other comprehensive income (net of tax ) -                      -

                      
IX Total comprehensive income for the year (119.52)          (117.16)

          

16 Earnings per equity share (for continuing operation):

(a) Basic 2.23                 (0.42)                 (0.41)

(b) Diluted                 (0.42)                 (0.41)

17 Earnings per equity share (for discontined operation):

(a) Basic                      -                        -   

(b) Diluted                      -                        -   

18 Earnings per equity share (for discontinued & continuing

 

operation):

(a) Basic                 (0.42)                 (0.41)

(b) Diluted                 (0.42)                 (0.41)

As per our report of even date For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Vikas Dahiya & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN : 026025N

Dilip Kumar Singh

Director

Vikash Dahiya DIN: 02960503

Proprietor

M. No. 516598

Place : New Delhi Ashok Kumar

Date  : Company Secretary

DIN: 00504140

Sunil Kumar Malhotra
r

Bharti Jain

Director
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1.1 Accounting Convention

1.2 Revenue Recognition 

1.3 Fixed Assets

1.4 Depreciation / Amortisation

1.5

1.6 Borrowing Costs

1.7 Investments

1.8 Inventories

1.9 Foreign Currency Transaction

1.11 Provision for Tax

Notes to the Financial Statements

Provisions for gratuity and leave encashment liability are provided on accrual basis as determined on actuarial valuation. 

1.12

(i) Provision is made for current income tax, estimated to arise on the results for the year, in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961.

revalued) in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles, read with what is stated herein below, as adopted consistently by 
the company.

basis.

i)  Advertisements income is recognised when the related advertisement or commercial appears before the public i.e. on telecast. 

ii) Time Slot and the other related income is recognised on availment of the respective time slot.

Fixed Assets are stated at cost, adjusted by revaluation in case of certain land and buildings.

schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. The value of leasehold land is amortised over the period of the lease. Intangible Assets: Specialized 

Programme Software (Library) is amortised over the estimated useful life of the asset i.e. 10 years.

Provision, Contingent Liability and Contingent Assets 

Expenditure during pre-operative period is allocated to the respective assets on completion of such erection / installation. Direct expenses as 

assets.

Treatment of Expenditure during Pre-operative period

Borrowing costs attributable to acquisition and construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as a part of the cost of such asset upto the date 

(ii) Deferred tax Assets and liabilities arising on account of timing differences, which are capable of reversal in subsequent periods are 

(i) Provision involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement is recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of past 

impairment, depreciation is provided on revised carrying value of the asset over its remaining useful life

iii) For other services such as Uplinking and video production, revenue is recognised when the service is rendered. 

Long Term Investments are stated at cost. When there is a decline in the value of any investment, which is not considered temporary, then the 

(ii) Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the 

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the rate of exchange in force at the date of transactions.  Foreign currency monetary assets and 
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Rs in Lakhs 

JAIN STUDIOS LIMITED
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'Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2018

. 

Pa rtic u la rs Y e a r 2017- 18 Y e a r 2016- 17

A  C a s h  F lo w  fro m  O p ra ting  a c tiv it ie s  

 Ne t  p ro f it / ( lo s s )  be fo re  t a x a nd  e xc e p t io na l it e ms  (204 .23)                     (44 .90)                             

 Ad jus t m e nt s  fo r :  

 Ba d  de b t s  w rit t e n  o f f  -                         -                             

 P ro v is io n  fo r doub t fu l de b t s  -                             -                                  

 M is c e lla ne ous  e xpe nse s  w rit t e n  o f f  -                         -                             

 S und ry  ba la nc e s  w rit t e n  o f f /ba c k -                         -                             

 De p re c ia t io n  77 .47                      85 .36                          

 Impa irme nt  o f  A s se t s  He ld  fo r Dispo sa l -                         -                             

 In t e re s t  e xpe nse s  0 .54                        1 .97                            

 P ro f it / ( lo s s )  o n  sa le /d is c a rd  o f  f ixe d  a s se t s  -                         -                             

 In t e re s t  Inc ome  (13.73)                     (1 .03)                          

 P ro v is io n  fo r doub t fu l de b t s  w rit t e n  ba c k -                             -                                  

 P ro f it / ( lo s s )  be fo re  Exc e p t io na l it e ms  (139 .96)                     41 .40                              

 Exc e p t io na l It e ms  (Lo s s )  -                             -                             

 O pe ra t ing  P ro f it / ( lo s s )  be fo re  w o rking  c a p it a l 

c ha nge s  
(139 .96)                     41 .40                              

 A d jus t me nt s  fo r:  

 ( Inc re a se )/de c re a se  in  inv e nt o ry  -                         -                             

 ( Inc re a se )/de c re a se  in  t ra de  &  o t he r re c e iv a b le s                       244.25  84 .46                          

 ( Inc re a se )/de c re a se  in  lo ng  t e rm a dv a nc e s  a nd  

o t he r non  c urre n t  a s se t s  
(98 .34)                     (0 .50)                          

 ( Inc re a se )/de c re a se  in  sho rt  t e rm lo a ns  a nd  

a dv a nc e s  a nd  o t he r c u rre n t  a s se t s  
(38 .98)                     (28 .39)                         

 Inc re a se /(de c re a se )  in  o t he r lo ng  t e rm lia b ilit ie s  

a nd  p ro v is io ns  
(106.38)                   (1 .94)                          

 Inc re a se /(de c re a se )  in  t ra de  pa y a b le s ,  o t he r 

c u rre n t  lia b ilit ie s  a nd  sho rt  t e rm p ro v is io ns  
(140.01)                   (54 .51)                         

 C a s h  g e ne ra te d  fro m  o p e ra tio ns  (279 .43)                     40 .52                              

 Dire c t  t a xe s  (pa id )/Re fund  -                         -                             

 Ne t c a s h  flo w  fro m  o p e ra ting  a c tiv it ie s  (279 .43)                     40 .52                              

B  C a s h  F lo w  fro m  Inv e s ting  a c tiv it ie s  

 In t e re s t  re c e iv e d  13 .73                      1 .03                            

 P urc ha se  o f  f ixe d  a s se t s  -                         (4 .08)                          

 S a le  o f  Inv e s t me nt  -                         -                             

 S a le  o f  f ixe d  a s se t s  -                         -                             

 Ne t c a s h  flo w  fro m  Inv e s ting  a c tiv it ie s  13 .73                         (3 .05)                               

C  C a s h  F lo w  fro m  F ina nc ing  a c tiv it ie s  

 In t e re s t  pa id   (0 .54)                      (1 .97)                          

 Re pa y me nt  o f  Long  T e rm Loa n  -                         -                             

 S ho rt  T e rm Loa n  T a ke n/(re pa id )   -                         -                             

 Equ it y  S ha re  mone y  re c e iv e d  -                         -                             

 W a rra n t  mone y  re c e iv e d  -                         -                             

 Ne t c a s h  flo w  fro m  fina nc ing  a c tiv it ie s  (0 .54)                          (1 .97)                               

 Ne t De c re a s e  in  c a s h  &  c a s h  

e q u iv a le n ts (A + B + C ) 
(266 .22)                     35 .50                              

 O pe n ing  ba la nc e  o f  c a sh  &  c a sh  e qu iv a le n t s  56 .48                      20 .98                          

 C lo s ing  ba la nc e  o f  c a sh  &  c a sh  e qu iv a le n t s  (209 .73)                     56 .48                              

 A s  pe r o ur re po rt  o f  e v e n  da t e   

F o r a nd  o n  B e ha lf o f the  B o a rd  o f Dire c to rs

Dilip  Kum a r S ing h B ha rti Ja in

 A n is ha  B a ns a l &  C o . Dire c t o r Dire c t o r

 P rop rie t o r DIN: 02960503 DIN: 00504140

 M . No . 544154 

 P la c e  :  Ne w  De lh i A s ho k Kum a r Sun il Kum a r M a lho tra

 Da t e   :  30t h  M a y , 2018 C ompa ny  S e c re t a ry C h ie f  F ina nc e  O f f ic e r

 No t e :  F igure s  fo r t he  p re v io us  y e a r ha v e  be e n  re - g roupe d/re - a rra nge d  w he re e v e r c ons ide re d  



2 Notes to the Financial Statements

2.1(a) Property, Plant and Equipment (as on 31.03.2019) (Rs. in lakhs)

 Net carrying 

amount 

 As at 1st 
April 2018  Addition Deletion

 As at 
31st 
March 
2019 

 As at 1st 
April 2018 

 For the 
year 

 On 
disposal 

 As at 31st 
March 2019 

 As at 31st 
March 2018 

Owned Assets
Land - Leasehold 521.29    -        -          521.29    104.05    -      -       104.06        417.23

            

        - Freehold 297.73    -        -          297.73    -          -      -       -              297.73
            

Building 318.01    -        -          318.01    120.15    -      -       120.15        197.86
            

Plant & Equipment 1,505.34 -         -          1,505.34 1,350.87 -       -       1,350.88     154.46
            

Furniture & Fixtures 33.86      -        -          33.86      31.87      -      -       31.87          1.99                

Vehicle 55.54      -        -          55.54      52.76      -      -       52.76          2.78                

    -        -          195.40    180.40    -      -       180.40        15.00              

Programme S/W Library 78.80      -        -          78.80      78.80      -      -       78.80          -                  

Total 3,005.97 -        -        3,005.96 1,918.91 77.47 -     1,996.39     1,009.62        

2.1(b) Property, Plant and Equipment (as on 31.03.2018) (Rs. in lakhs)

 Net carrying 

amount 

 As at 1st 
April 2017  Addition Deletion

 As at 
31st 
March 
2018 

 As at 1st 
April 2017 

 For the 
year 

 On 
disposal 

 As at 31st 
March 2018 

 As at 31st 
March 2018 

Owned Assets
Land - Leasehold 521.29    -        -          521.29    98.19      5.86    -       104.05        417.24

                    - Freehold 297.73    -        -          297.73    -          -      -       -              297.73
            Building 318.01    -        -          318.01    115.63    4.52    -       120.15        197.86
            Plant & Equipment 1,503.17 2.17      -          1,505.34 1,285.48 65.39  -       1,350.87     154.47

            Furniture & Fixtures 33.86      -        -          33.86      31.83      0.04    -       31.87          1.99

                Vehicle 55.54      -        -          55.54      52.76      -      -       52.76          2.78

                    -        -          195.40    178.26    2.14    -       180.40        15.00

              Programme S/W Library 78.80      -        -          78.80      78.80      -      -       78.80          -

                  Total 3,003.80 2.17     -        3,005.97 1,840.95 77.95 -     1,918.90     1,087.08        

Particulars

 Gross carrying amount  Accumulated depreciation/amortisation 

Particulars

 Gross carrying amount  Accumulated depreciation/amortisation 
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2.2 (Rs. in lakhs)

a) Noida Software Technology Park Limited 400.00         400.00                400.00

             

    40,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each (at cost)

b) Dr Jain Video on Wheels Limited 120.00         120.00                120.00

             

   12,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each   (at cost)

520.00         520.00                520.00

             

2.3 (Rs. in lakhs)

Unsecured, Considered good

Deposit with Government Authorities & others

 - with Government Authorities 38.73           38.93 38.93

275.22         176.68 173.98
 - with Custom Department (see note (i), (ii), (iii) below) 274.21         274.21 274.21

588.16         489.82                487.12

             

2.4 (Rs. in lakhs)

MAT Credit Entitlement 26.45           26.45                  26.45

               

26.45           26.45                  26.45

               
2.5 (Rs. in lakhs)

- exceeding six months considered good 3,596.44      3,840.69             3,824.82

          

        considered doubtful -                     -

                  

- others considered good -              -                     295.77

             

       considered  doubtful -                     -

                  

3,840.69             4,120.60

          

Less : Provision for doubtful debts -              -                     -

                  

3,596.44      3,840.69             4,120.60

          

2.6 (Rs. in lakhs)

a) Balances with banks

     in current accounts 5.06             9.97                    8.36

                 

             34.62                  44.62

               

b) Cash on hand 0.66             0.14                    3.51

                 

10.34           44.72                  56.48

               

2.7 (Rs. in lakhs)

Unsecured, considered good
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received 115.37         185.02                151.03

115.37         185.02                151.03

[During the year National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), 

New Delhi has admitted petition U/s 7 of Insolvency and 

Bankruptcy Code 2016 and thereby initiated Corporation 

Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) of Noida Software 

Technology Park Ltd.  IRP has been appointed and 

insolvency proceedings are in process.]

(FVTPL)

[Value as per rule 1D of The Wealth Tax Act 1957 is not 

Loans (Current)

Particulars 31st March 2019 31st March 2018 31st March 2017

Total

Cash & cash equivalents

Particulars 31st March 2019 31st March 2018 31st March 2017

Particulars 31st March 2019 31st March 2018 31st March 2017

 - with others towards use of various rented premises 

(including the amount paid under protest to Scindia Potterries 

& Services Ltd) (see note (iv))

(i)   In addition to deposit of Rs. 22,313.00 thousand with the Custom Department towards custom duty saved under EPCG licences as was made till 31.03.2012, 

of Export Obligation) towards balance amount of 50% of duty saved amount vide their meeting held on 04.05.2011 and vide order dated 28.06.2011 of Jt. DGFT, CLA, 

New Delhi (Appellate Authority), wherein extension upto 12 years (upto September 2011) has been allowed against one license from the date of issue of this licence 

31st March 201731st March 201831st March 2019

Investments

Particulars

Investments in Equity Instruments(unquoted-fully paid up)

Total

(iv)  Scindia Potteries Services Ltd has raised claims against Dr. J. K. Jain and Jain Studios Ltd. towards monthly use and occupation charges.  Dr. J. K. Jain has 

passed away and the liability, if any, amount unascertained will be passed on to the legal heirs.  However, the case is subjudice and the matter with pending with the 

court.  The company has made part payment (under protest) of Rs.105 Lakh towards claims of monthly use and occupation charges raised by Scindia Potteries 

statements”.

Total

31st March 2017

Total

Trade Receivables

Particulars 31st March 2019 31st March 2018 31st March 2017

Total

Total

Other non current assets

Particulars 31st March 2019 31st March 2018

Licenses from the date of issue of these licences subject to deposit of the balance 50% custom duty saved (net of deposit lying with the custom department), i.e. Rs. 

341.04 thousands as security deposit and on payment of requisite composition fee. The company has complied with the necessary conditions of deposit of 50% 

List under Foreign Trade (Development & Regulation) Act, 1992 and Rules made thereunder due to non deposit of custom duty saved and interest thereon. However, 

MAT credit entitlement has been recognized in view of addition of new business and based on future projections; the board believes that future taxable income would 

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or value to be received include interest free Advances given to bodies Corporates and Others (in terms of clause 32 of listing 

agreement)
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2.8 (Rs. in lakhs)

Deferred Tax Assets

 - Depreciation 54.40           16.96                  18.28

 - Unabsorbed depreciation 115.91         67.79                  67.79

 - Expenses allowable on payment basis/as per section 40a 0.36             1.21                    2.22
 - Business Loss* -              -                     -

170.67         85.96                  88.28

Opening DTA 794.80         794.80                706.52

Deferred tax Liabilities
 - Depreciation -              -                     -

965.46         880.75                794.80

2.9 (Rs. in lakhs)

Interest receivable 0.21             1.91                    0.04

Prepaid Expenses -              -                     -

GST Recoverable 6.94

             

TDS Recoverable 75.10           84.05                  79.14

82.25           85.96                  79.18

2.10 (Rs. in lakhs)

AUTHORIZED

3,050.00      3,050.00             3,050.00

500.00         500.00                500.00

3,550.00      3,550.00             3,550.00

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID-UP CAPITAL

2,859.47      2,859.47             2,859.47

2,859.47      2,859.47             2,859.47

(A) Movement in equity share capital:

2,85,94,682 2,859.47
-                     -

2,85,94,682 2,859.47
-                     -

2,85,94,682 2,859.47

(B) Details of the shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

 No. of shares % holding  No. of shares % holding  No. of shares % holding

Sona Press Private Limited 1,860,000         6.50             1,860,000         6.50                    1,860,000         6.50

Jain Communication & Electronics Private Limited 1,866,000         6.53             1,866,000         6.53                    1,866,000         6.53

Shambhu Dayal Ilam Chand Private Limited 1,864,000         6.52             1,864,000         6.52                    1,864,000         6.52

Gaynor Limited (Overseas Entity) 2,000,000         6.99             2,000,000         6.99                    2,000,000         6.99

IDBI/SASF 5,000,000         17.49           5,000,000         17.49                  5,000,000         17.49

Dr. J. K. Jain (Deceased 'Shares pending for transmission') 6,250,100         21.86           6,250,100         21.86                  6,250,100         21.86

Noida Software Technology Park Limited 1,579,350         5.52             1,579,350         5.52                    1,579,350         5.52
Dr Jain Video on Wheels Limited 1,579,350         5.52             1,579,350         5.52                    1,579,350         5.52

21,998,800      76.93         21,998,800     76.93                21,998,800       76.93

(C) Terms / Rights attached to Equity shares

3,05,00,000 (2017- 3,05,00,000, 2016 - 3,05,00,000) Equity

Shares of Rs. 10/- each

5,00,000 (2017- 5,00,000, 2016 - 5,00,000) Preference

Shares of Rs.100/- each

Total

Total

Total

Other current asset

from Rs. 30,50,00,000/- divided into 305,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each to Rs. 35,50,00,000/- divided into 305,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each and 

5,00,000 preference shares of Rs. 100/- each by creation of additional 5,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each.

from SASF on or before 30th September 2014 at par with a return calculated @10% p.a.

to promoter on preferential basis.

d) Share capital includes 53,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each allotted at a premium of Rs 9/- each during the F. Y. 2005-06 which was not listed and on request o

duly approved by the Board and thereafter by the shareholders of the company at AGM held on 30th September 2011.However, as per theSEBI Circular No. 

CIR/CFD/DIL/5/2013 dated 4th February, 2013, the company re-submitted the said scheme with BSE and NSE for their NOC with the approval/observation of SEBI.

e) On 17/10/2013, the company made an allotment of 31,58,700 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- (Rs ten) each at Rs. 12.50/- per share on conversion of equivalent numbers 

of Share Warrants.

31st March 2019 31st March 2018 31st March 2017Name of the shareholder

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a face value of H10/- each. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per

share. The company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval

of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation of the company, the equity shareholders will be entitled

to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of

equity shares held by the shareholders.

Balance at 1st April, 2017
Movement during the year

Balance at 31st March, 2018
Movement during the year

Balance at 31st March, 2019

AmountNumber of shares

2,85,94,682 Equity  Shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid up

Particulars

Total

Equity share capital

Particulars 31st March 2019 31st March 2018 31st March 2017

Particulars 31st March 2019 31st March 2018 31st March 2017

The net deferred tax assets recognized in compliance with INDAS 12 “Income Taxes” upto 31.03.2018 has been updated for items giving rise to timing difference upto 

31.03.2019. In view of the cost reduction measures and addition of new business and based on future projection, the Board believes that there is a virtual certainty tha

Deferred tax assets/ (liabilities) (net)

Particulars 31st March 2019 31st March 2018 31st March 2017

The value of current assets and loans and advances in the ordinary course of business, to the best of management's knowledge and belief, will not be less than the 

stated value.
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2.11 (Rs. in lakhs)

Reserves and surplus

Securities premium reserve 3,628.85      3,628.85             3,628.85

          

Capiltal reserve 242.23         242.23                242.23

             

Revaluation reserve 320.10         320.10                320.10

             

Retained earnings (3,483.19)     (3,363.67)            (3,246.51)

         

707.97         827.48                944.66

             

(i) Securities Premium Reserve (Rs. in lakhs)

Opening Balance 3,628.85             3,628.85

          

Movement during the year -                     -

                  

Closing Balance 3,628.85             3,628.85

          

(ii) Capital Reserve (Rs. in lakhs)

Opening Balance 242.23                242.23

             

Movement during the year -                     -

                  

Closing Balance 242.23                242.23

             

(iii) Revaluation Reserve (Rs. in lakhs)

Opening Balance 320.10                320.10

             

Movement during the year (trfd to P & L account) -                     -

                  

Closing Balance 320.10                320.10

             

(iv) Retained earnings (Rs. in lakhs)

Opening Balance (3,363.67)            (3,246.51)

         

(119.52)              (117.16)

           

Closing Balance (3,483.19)            (3,363.67)

         

Nature and purpose of other reserves

(i) Securities Premium Reserve

(ii) General Reserve

2.12 (Rs. in lakhs)

Other liabilities 50.69           37.57                  40.08

               

50.69           37.57                  40.08

               
Loan  from SASF (Stressed Assets Stabilisation Fund)

(v) The Company was in discussion with the SASF regarding further extension as it was in the process of fund arrangement through various sources. However, the 

revesal of waiver of dues and  has restored the original liability as per the terms of loan agreement subject to adjustment of payment received by SASF from the 

company.  The company vide letter dated 30.01.2019 to SASF has asked SASF for discussion for settlement of dues.  SASF vide its letter (LOA) dated 02.03.2019 

has agreed for fresh One Time Settlement (OTS) subject to certain terms and conditions and upon payment of Rs.750 Lakh.  The Management vide its letter dated 

11.04.2019 to SASF has applied for extension of time for making of payments.   

Particulars

Particulars

(iv) On request of the company, the SASF has granted further extension of Buy Back of 5000 thousand equity shares at par value of Rs. 10/- each up to 30.09.2014 

vide letter dated 29.03.2014 subject to payment of Rs. 15013.70 thousands towards return on equity @ 10% p.a. on or before 30.04.2014. The company has further 

the further extension and revoked the OTS. However, the company is conesting the matter with SASF and the management of the company is of the opinion that 

revokation shall be cancelled and the OTS shall be reinstated.

Particulars 31st March 2019 31st March 2018 31st March 2017

Total

(i) One time settlement proposal of the company was agreed in principal by SASF vide its letter dated February 26, 2011 which envisaged payment of Rs.160,000 

a) Rs.10,000 thousand to be paid on or before issue of letter of approval (LOA) (Paid on 31th March 2011).

b) Rs.100,000 thousand to be paid within a period of six months from the date of LOA on  interest free basis. 

c) Allotment of Equity Shares with face value of Rs 10/- each for aggregate value of Rs 50,000 thousand within three months from the date of issue of LOA.

d) Promoters to execute an agreement for buy back of shares at par with a return of 10% p.a. within a period of two years from the date of approval. SASF shall have 

the right to dispose off the shares in open market in case promoters/ company fail to pay buy back.

(ii) The above proposal was approved and accepted by the Board of Directors during their meeting held on 15th March 2011 and accordingly the shareholders in the 

Extra Ordinary General Meeting on 13th April 2011 have approved the said proposal.

(iii) In pursuance of the OTS, the company made payment of Rs. 90,000 thousand in cash, as against its commitment to make payment of Rs. 110,000 thousand 

(refer (i) (a) & (b) above) and had issued 5000 thousand Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each at par to SASF on 23rd April 2012 (refer (i) (c) above). SASF has agreed to 

further extend the period for repayment of balance amount of Rs 20,000 thousand alongwith interest of Rs. 16,518.66 thousand upto 15th April 2013, as per the 

request of the company. Further, the said amount of Rs. 20,000 thousand alongwith interest of Rs16,518.66 thousand has been paid by the company on the 

committed date of 15th April 2013.

31st March 2019 31st March 2018

Securities Premium Reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the provision of the

act.

b) Freehold land and certain buildings were revalued on 31.03.1998 by approved valuers on the basis of assessment about the Fair Market Value of the similar assets

As a result book value of such assets was increased by Rs 39,779 thousands, which was transferred to Revaluation Reserve. Gross Block as at 31.03.2016 includes 

cumulative surplus of Rs. 33,800 thousands (31.03.2011: Rs. 33,800 thousands) arising on revaluation of assets.

c)  Depreciation for the period includes Rs. 94 thousands (Previous Year: Rs.94 thousands) being depreciation on increased amount of assets due to revaluation and 

d) On 17/10/2013, the company made an allotment of 31,58,700 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- (Rs ten) each at Rs. 12.50/- per share on conversion of equivalent numbers 

of Share Warrants and the premium received on the said allotment of Equity Shares has been transferred to share premium account.

a) A sum of Rs. 6,222.81 thousands, i.e. 25% of share warrants money, received as application money against 19,91,300 share warrants was forfeited during the 

Financial Year 2013-14 and transferred to Capital Reserve on non-compliance of certain terms of issue of Share Warrants.

31st March 2018

Particulars 31st March 2019 31st March 2018

31st March 2019

Particulars 31st March 2019 31st March 2018 31st March 2017

Total

Particulars 31st March 201831st March 2019

Other equity
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2.13 (Rs. in lakhs)

Dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises (see note (i)) -              -                     -

                  

Dues to creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 2,600.00      2,358.89             2,376.76

          

2,600.00      2,358.89             2,376.76

          

2.14 (Rs. in lakhs)

Advance from Customers 26.04           256.46                412.31
             

Other liabilities 448.52 593.71                534.06
             

Statutory Dues:
15.30  EPF 15.30                  16.20                

  ESI 0.24 0.24                    0.28                  
  GST 11.74                  -                   
  CST 11.73           11.73                  12.63                

27.20  TDS 17.14                  15.36
               

  Service Tax & SBC 89.75           89.75                  105.71
             618.78         996.07                1,096.55
          

2.15 (Rs. in lakhs)

Current

                  82.96

               

77.18           81.02                  82.96

               

In the opinion of the management, in respect of disputes regarding amount payable to statutory authorities relating to provident fund, tds, the same will be settled  

Total

The value of current assets and loans and advances in the ordinary course of business, to the best of management's knowledge and belief, will not be less than the 

stated value.

Particulars 31st March 2019 31st March 2018 31st March 2017

Provisions

Total

(i) The company has not received any reply/information from suppliers regarding their status under "Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act'2006 and 

hence disclosures, if any relating to amount unpaid as at year end together with interest paid/payable as required under the said Act have not been given and no 

provision for interest has been made in the books of account (amount unascertained).

Particulars 31st March 2019 31st March 2018 31st March 2017

Other current liabilities

Particulars 31st March 2019 31st March 2018 31st March 2017

Total

Trade payables
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2.16 Revenue from Operations (Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars  Year 2018-19  Year 2017-18 

Sale of Services 11.46

                                        

                                      285.59 
Advertisement Services -                                           30.10

                                       

Total 11.46                                        315.69

                                      

2.17 Other Income (Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars  Year 2018-19  Year 2017-18 

Interest Income on FDR's (Gross) * 3.75

                                          

                                          2.48 

-

                                            

                                              -   

Interest on IT Refund 0.75

                                          

                                              -   
Miscellaneous Income * 9.23                                        3.28

                                         

13.73                                        5.76

                                          

Note : * Income has been updated as per 26AS

2.18 Cost of Production / Materials Consumed (Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars  Year 2018-19  Year 2017-18 

Mobile Health Services Running Exps -

                                            

                                        14.34 

Faculty Charges 0.29                                          3.43

                                          

Other Expenses 2.01                                        22.70

                                       

2.30                                          40.46

                                        

2.19 (Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars  Year 2018-19  Year 2017-18 

Salary, Wages and Allowances 69.31

                                        

                                      214.12 

Contribution to Provident Fund -

                                            

                                          1.66 
Staff Welfare Expenses 1.63

                                        

                                        24.40 

70.93                                        240.18

                                      

2.20 Finance Cost (Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars  Year 2018-19  Year 2017-18 

Financial Charges 0.54
                                          

                                          1.19 
0.54                                        1.19

                                         

2.21 Depreciation and amortisation expense (Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars  Year 2018-19  Year 2017-18 

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 77.47
                                        

                                        77.95 
Less: Transfer from Revaluation Reserve -

                                           
                                              -   

77.47                                        77.95
                                        

2.22 Other expenses (Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars  Year 2018-19  Year 2017-18 

Electricity & Water Charges 8.77

                                          

                                        27.21 

Conveyance Expenses 1.87                                          8.95

                                          
Travelling Expenses 0.96                                          8.49

                                          
Legal & Professional Charges 49.03                                        21.04

                                        

Consultancy Charges -                                            -

                                            

Compounding Fee (DGFT) -                                            -

                                            

Repair & Maintenance  

      Plant & Machinery 0.15                                          1.01

                                          

      Building -                                            1.38

                                          

      Others 2.59                                          3.18

                                          

Printing & Stationery -                                            4.48

                                          

Telephone, Postage & Courier Charges 1.93                                          8.59

                                          

Bad debts Written off -                                            -

                                            

Rent -                                            1.95

                                          

Rates & Taxes 0.41                                          2.19

                                          

Insurance Charges -                                            0.09

                                          

Security Charges 0.69                                          0.69

                                          

Directors sitting fees 0.24                                          0.72

                                          

Impairment of Assets -                                            -

                                            

Prior period expenses -                                            0.16

                                          

Foreign Exchange Loss -                                            -

                                            

Advertisement & Publicity 0.34                                          11.86

                                        

Business Promotion & Others -                                            5.27

                                          

Commission -                                            0.80

                                          

Other Expenses 11.22                                      56.72

                                       

78.19                                        164.79
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2.23 Earnings per share (EPS)

Particulars  Year 2018-19  Year 2017-18 

                                    (117.16)

                                    

calculating Basic and Diluted EPS(Nos in lakhs) 285.95                                      285.95

                                      

Face value per share 10.00                                      10.00

                                       

Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share (EPS) (0.42)                                         (0.41)

                                         

2.24 Contingent liabilities (Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars  Year 2018-19  Year 2017-18 

(to the extent as ascertained by the Management)
A)  Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts 32614.80 31657.54

B) Others :                                                                                                       

i) Customs Duty saved which may arise if obligation for exports is not 

thousands where company has applied for discharge) {(BG of Rs. Nil 
thousands given (P. Y. Rs Nil thousands)} 351.48 351.48
c) Corporate Guarantee 32,966.28                                 12,720.00

2.25 a) Auditors' Remuneration (Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars  Year 2018-19  Year 2017-18 

Audit Fee (including service tax) 1.35                                          3.50

                                          
Other Services -                                            -

                                            
1.35                                          3.50

                                          b) Remuneration to Managing Director (Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars  Year 2018-19  Year 2017-18 

Salary & Other Allowances 23.60                                        NIL
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2.26

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars Television Mobile Health 

Services

Educational 

Infrastructure 

and Technology

Teleport Other Total 

A REVENUE:

                 -                        -                           -                        -                     -                          - 

        (234.95)             (183.47)                (404.61)                      -                            -          (823.03)

                 -                        -                           -                        -                     -                          - 

        (234.95)             (183.47)                (404.61)                      -                            -          (823.03)

B RESULTS:

                 -                        -                           -                        -                     -                          -   

 (-42.12)  (18.35)  (159.05)  (-41.70)                   -    (93.58) 

                       -   

 (1.97) 

                       -   

 (31.08) 

                       -   

 (136.78) 

                       -   

 (-44.91) 

                       -   

                       -   

                       -   

 (88.28) 

                       -   

                       -   

                       -   

 (43.37) 

C OTHER 

Segment Assets                              -                        -                           -                          -                   -                          -   

                           (805.95)          (2,593.29)                (721.42)          (1,123.72)         ( 5  , 2  4  4  . 3 -8  )          

                       -   

           (2,042.44)

                       -   

                       -   

                 -                        -                           -                        -                     -                          -   

                 -                        -                           -                        -                     -                          -   

        (126.79)          (2,362.79)                (393.40)                      -                     -              (2,882.98)

                       -   

              (711.42)

                       -   

           (3,594.40)

                 -                        -                           -                        -                     -                          -   

                 -                        -                      (4.08)                      -                     -                     (4.08)

                 -                        -                           -                        -                     -                          -   

          (42.11)                      -                      (3.21)               (41.69)                   -           8  7  . 0  1 ()

2.27

1

Total Sales

Sales (External)

1

2

3

2

3

4

5

4

5

Provision for Deferred 
Tax

Interest Income

Interest Expense

Segment Results 
(PBIT)

Total Liabilities

Unallocated Assets         

Provision for Current 
Tax

Tax

Unallocable 
expenditure net of 
U ll bl i

Segment Reporting: The company is not required to report segment information as per Indian Accounting Standard 

(Ind AS) 108 since it has no segment / division during the year ended 31.03.2019.  Hence, segment data for the 
current year is not provided / available.

Deferred Tax Assets 
(net)

Total Assets

Segment Liabilities

Unallocated Liabilities

1

Tax

MAT Credit Entitlement

Note: - (i)  Figures for previous year are given in brackets.

a. Related Parties where transactions have been taken place during the year:

Key Management Personnel & their Relatives: 
i)  Bharti Jain 
ii) Ankur Jain
iii) Dr. Ragini Jain                                                                                                                                                                                     
iv) Renu Kaul Verma                                                                                                                                                                                
v)  Dilip Kumar Singh
vi) Ved Pratap Vidik
vii) S. K. Malhotra 
viii) Anand Sahu
ix)  Ashok Kumar
x)  Deepanshu Arora

6 Capital Expenditure

7 Depreciation

Related party Disclosures
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For Transactions with the related paties:
(Rs. in lakhs)

Key 

Managerial 

Persons and  

their relatives

Enterprises 

Where KMP and 

their relatives’ 

Total

 NIL  NIL  NIL 
 (NIL)  (NIL)  (NIL) 

 NIL  NIL  NIL 
 (NIL)  (NIL)  (NIL) 

 NIL  NIL  NIL 
 (NIL)  (NIL)  (NIL) 

                43.76  NIL                43.76 
              (29.23)  (NIL)               (29.23)

 NIL                 349.48  NIL 
 (NIL)  (NIL)  (NIL) 

 NIL  NIL  NIL 
 (NIL)  (NIL)  (NIL) 

 NIL  NIL  NIL 
 (NIL)  (NIL)  (NIL) 

 NIL  NIL  NIL 
 (NIL)  (NIL)  (NIL) 

 NIL                 159.50              159.50 
 (NIL)                (159.50)             (159.50)

 NIL                   35.55                35.55 
 (NIL)                  (35.55)               (35.55)

              120.44              2,297.30           2,417.74 
              (95.52)             (2,297.30)          (2,392.82)

2.28

As per our report of even date 

Vikas Dahiya & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 026025N

Vikash Dahiya
Proprietor
M. No. 516598

Place : New Delhi

Date  : 30th May, 2018

    -  Loans & Advances 

    -  Security Deposit 

    -Accounts receivable 

 Receiving of Services 

Notes:  

i) The company has given corporate guarantee for the loans taken from bank By Noida Software Technology Park Ltd and
Dr. Jain Video on Wheels Ltd. The property at Dundahera, Gurgaon has been mortgaged against group’s borrowings from
Punjab National Bank which includes Noida Software Technology Park Ltd. and Dr. Jain Video on Wheels Ltd.
ii)  Company has given interest free security deposit for rented premises.
ii) 22,10,300 Equity Shares of Jain Studios Ltd held by Promoters are pledged for loan taken from Financial Institutions by
the company.
iii) Details of remuneration to Key Management Personnel are given in Note. 
iv) Figures for previous year are given in brackets.

 

i)  Dr. Jain Clinic Pvt. Ltd. 
ii) Dr. Jain Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.
iii) Ankur Services and Growth Fund Ltd.                                                                                                                                                
iv) Dalmia Foundation for Medical Research                                                                                                                                           
v)  The Development Group
vi) Jain Internet Ltd.
vii) Noida Software Technology Park Ld. 
viii) Dr. Jain Video on Wheels Ltd.

Ashok Kumar Sunil Kumar Malhotra

Dilip Kumar Singh Bharti Jain
Director

DIN: 00504140

Balance outstanding as at year end: -

DIN: 02960503

Nature of Transactions

 Rendering of Services 

 Sales 

 Payment of Salary 

 Payment on behalf of/(Received 
from) 

 Advances given 

Director

 Advances recovered/ received 

    -  Accounts Payable 

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Figures for the previous year have been re-grouped/ re-arranged/ recast wherever
considered necessary, to conform current y
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Name of the Member(s):

    

Registered Address:

    

Email ID:

     

Folio No./Client Id:
     

DP ID:
   

PROXY FORM

 

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management & 

Administration) Rule, 2014

 

 

JAIN STUDIOS LTD.

 

CIN: L92199DL1991PLC042611

 

Regd. Oce : Scindia Villa, Sarojini Na gar, Ring Road, New Delhi – 110 023, 

Tel: 011 -65050618; Email: jsl@jaintv.co.in; Website: jainstudiosltd.com

 
 

 
 

 

, holding  shares, hereby appoint
 

 

1.
 

Name: 
  

Address: 
  

E-mail Id:             

Signature:  or failing him  

 
2. Name:   

Address:   

E-mail Id:             

Signature:  or failing him  

 
3. Name:   

Address:   
E-mail Id:             
Signature:  or failing him  

 
As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at .................. Annual General

 
Meeting of members of the Company, to be held on  …………………at the… ............. registered oce

 of the Company at ............... ,and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are
 indicated below:

 

 Resolution No. 

1 …………

 
2 …………

 
 3 …………

 
 

4 …………

 
 

Signed this ….. day of… 2019

 
 

Signature of Shareholder: Signature of Proxy holder(s)

 
 

 

Ax 

Revenue 

Stamp
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JAIN STUDIOS LTD. 
CIN: L92199DL1991PLC042611 

Tel: 011 -65060618 ; Email: jsl@jaintv.co.in

 

; Website: jainstudiosltd.com 

 

 

ATTENDANCE SLIP  

To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall  

 

I hereby record my presence at the 29TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF JAIN STUDIOS LTD . at 

–110002 at 11.30 

A.M. on Monday, 30th 

 

 
Client ID: Folio No. 

 

 

 
 
 

Name of the Shareholder Signature 

 
(Block Letters) 

 

 Name of the Proxy* Signature 

 (Block Letters) 

 ttends instead of member 

 NOTES 

1.

 

Members or their proxies are requested to present this form for admission, duly signed in accordance 

duplicate slip be issued at the entrance to the meeting hall. 

2.

 

No Gifts/Coupons will be distributed at the meeting. 
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BOOK-POST 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

If undelivered please return to: 
 

JAIN STUDIOS LIMITED 
Scindia Villa, Sarojini Nagar, 
Ring Road, New Delhi-110023. 
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